LUNA COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Barbara L. Reedy Linda M. Smrkovsky John S. Sweetser
Member Chairperson Member

Thursday June 13, 2019
9:00 a.m. - 10:00 a.m.
Work Session
Luna County Courthouse

. Call to Order: Chair Smrkovsky to commence meeting (At this time, please silence
your cell phones and any other electronic devices) Pledge of Allegiance, State Pledge

Regular meeting agenda items and other necessary items will be discussed. No action
will be taken during the work session.

. Roll Call:

. Service Awards:

e Joe Padilla Economic Development 5 yrs

e Cody Owens Road Department 5yrs

o Felipe Chavez Maintenance Department 10 yrs
. Presentations:

a. NM Highway 11 Corridor Study Update by Wilson & Co.

b. LPOE Diversion Berm Update by Wilson & Co.

c¢. Farm and Range Improvement Fund Program by Deming Soil & Water
Conservation District

. Announcements:

. Commissioners and Staff Discussions on Regular Meeting Agenda Items:

. Adjourn:

NOTE TO THE PUBLIC: The intent of the work session is for the County Commissioners
to receive any additional information from the Staff if necessary. The meeting will be held in an
informal manner to provide open discussion.



LUNA COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Barbara L. Reedy Linda M. Smrkovsky John S. Sweetser
Member Chairperson Member
Thursday, June 13,2019
10:00 a.m.

Regular Meeting

Luna County Courthouse

1. Call to Order: Chair Smrkovsky to commence meeting (At this time, please silence
your cell phones and any other electronic devices) Pledge of Allegiance, State Pledge.

2. Roll Call:

3. Approval of Agenda:

4, Minutes:

a. Work Session- May §, 2019

MOTION AND VOTE
b. Regular Meeting- May 8, 2019

MOTION AND VOTE
¢. Emergency Meeting-May 17, 2019

MOTION AND VOTE
d. Work Session-May 21, 2019

MOTION AND VOTE
e. Special Meeting-May 21, 2019

MOTION AND VOTE
f. Special Meeting May 29, 2019

MOTION AND VOTE

5. Elected Officials Report:

6. County Manager’s Report:

a. Regular Report
b. Financial Report on Asylum Seeker Operations



7. Indigent Claims Report:

a. Recess as County Commission, Convene as Claims Board
MOTION AND VOTE

b. Presentation of Claims Report by Joanne Hethcox $24,060.58

c. Consider Claims dated June 13, 2019
MOTION AND VOTE

d. Recess as Claims Board, Re-Convene as County Commission
MOTION AND VOTE

8. Public Comment: The Public has the opportunity to provide comment at this time
pertaining to items on the agenda only. Please be advised that this is not a question and
answer period. Your comments specific to the agenda items will be limited to three
minutes unless the Board of County Commissioners requests more information. The time
limit and opportunity to speak is given in an effort to allow public input on business
matters of the County to move the agenda forward in a prompt yet efficient manner.
Comment will not be allowed on individual agenda items as they are discussed by the
Commissioners during new business.

9. Consent Agenda:

Accounts Payable: $685,486.80
Payroll: $1,031,496.32
Resolution 19-31 Budget Increases
Resolution 19-32 Budget Transfers
Resolution 19-33 Luna County CAP Project
Resolution 19-34 Luna County SB Project
Resolution 19-35 Luna County COOP Project
Resolution 19-36 Solana Road SW Project
Resolution 19-37 Luna County Board of Registration
Resolution 19-38 End of Year Intra-Department Transfers
Certification of Fixed Assets
Removal of Assets
MOTION AND ROLL CALL VOTE

CETITER e s o

10. New Business:

a. Committee on Budget/Finance
b. JPA with Village of Columbus
MOTION AND VOTE

11. Executive Session: Executive Session to discuss Limited Personnel Matters pursuant to
10-15-1 (H)(2) NMSA 1978 pertaining to the County Manager’s Evaluation & Contract
to include job description, performance goals, roles and responsibilities

MOTION AND ROLL CALL VOTE




12. Upcoming Meetings (unless otherwise specified):

Work Session- July 11, 2019 at 9:00 a.m.
Regular Meeting- July 11, 2019 at 10:00 a.m.

13. Adjourn:

NOTE TO THE PUBLIC: Please use the microphone when addressing the Board. This is
necessary for recording purposes. Thank you for your cooperation. Headphones for hearing

enhancement are available upon request.



MINUTES
WORK SESSION
LUNA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
Wednesday, May 8, 2019

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Luna County Board of County Commissioners met at 9:00 am. on
Wednesday, May 8, 2019 in the County Commission Chambers of the Luna County Courthouse,
Deming, New Mexico, for the purpose of conducting a Work Session.

CALL TO ORDER: Chair Smrkovsky called the meeting to order at 9:03 a.m. and led the Pledge of
Allegiance and the salute to the flag of New Mexico.

ROLL CALL: Deputy Clerk Pilar Salcido called roll. The following Commissioners constituting a
quorum were present:
Barbara L. Reedy, District 1
Linda M. Smrkovsky, Chair, District 2
John S. Sweetser, District 3

SERVICE AWARDS: ]Joe Padilla from Economic Development completed five years of service with
Luna County. Mr. Padilla was unavailable to receive his service award.

PRESENTATIONS/ANNOUNCEMENTS: Bruce Ashburn of the Public Service Company of New
Mexico (PNM) gave an extensive presentation regarding recently passed legislation which requires
increased renewable energy. Mr. Asburn informed the Commission of the new requirements for
power companies to use renewable energy as follows: 40% by 2025, 50% by 2030, and 100% by
2040. The goal is to be 100% zero carbon omissions in New Mexico which would put PNM in a lead
position throughout the nation as far as investor owned utilities. He stated that in order for PNM to
hit their goals they need to help their customers reach their goals. Mr. Ashburn requested the County
to sign a Notice of Intent to proceed with the program. Mr. Ashburn would like to have the notice of
intent completed and received by 5/24/2019. PNM will be presenting the program to the PRC on
May 31, 2019 and would like to present the program fully subscribed because PRC is more likely to
agree to the program if it is.

Steve Cabiedes from Research & Polling Inc. explained the reason the adjustment of precinct
boundaries is due to the recently adopted House Bill 407, which is also called the 50 Year Clean Up
Act. Since the adoption of early voting and the large number of the public voting early, the number
of people voting on Election Day is going down, precincts were not being divided as they should have
been. The law changed, which said if you have 750 votes by all methods combined, that precinct was
up for a split. The other thing the law did was create a population county criteria for splitting as well.
It states that by the last centennial census, which in this case was 2010, If the number of people
counted in the precinct was 2,500 or more, the precinct is a candidate for a split. This was adopted
and signed by the Governor this year. There were five precincts in Luna County that either had more
votes than 750 or more than 2,500 people in those precincts. Mr. Cabiedes confirmed these were not
changes to the original precinct lines nor did the precinct shape change in Luna County. Chair

LCBCC MINUTES WORK SESSION MAY 8, 2019 PAGE 10F 3



Smrkovsky confirmed that these changes did not impact the district at all, just precincts within the
district.

PUBLIC INPUT: Christy Ann Harvey from Deming Luna County Main Street advised the
Commissioners of events and service request which Main Street is working on:

National Night Out

Salsa Festival

Block Party June 15t Horizon Band will be playing. Spruce and Silver will be blocked off

Hers Boutique - Need fagade assistance

Highlighting and safety lighting at Leyendecker Plaza

Detailed business outreach survey to reinvigorate downtown area

Mentors advisory board to mentor new business owners

Policy brief for City on what others are doing in the State on vacant properties and what we

may be able to do with the nuisance ordinance on vacant properties and how they look.

e New Mexico Main Street has asked them to host fall quarterly here in Deming. Ms. Harvey
would like to get the County’s help on that because the County is a major partner of Main
Street and would like to have a speaker from the County for this event.

e Wells Fargo and Union Pacific grants and New Mexico resiliency alliance

¢ Jesse Kriegel gave plans for the radio shack building. He will begin the mural when he gets

out of school and will also be doing some painting on the pavilion.

John Richmond of the Chamber of Commerce wanted the County know what they are working on:
e Currently have 200 Chamber members that are active
Best of Kingdom of the Sun Campaign May 4t through 19t voting will be May 27t — June 9th
Annual Meeting June 14t at St. Clair’s Winery 5:00pm
Increased Facebook page promotion to 1,150 followers
Great American Duck Race
Salsa Festival
Southwest New Mexico Parade
National Night Out
Continue to work on updating website, Deming App and the resources that are available

Diana Storm a resident of Luna County expressed concerns regarding the minority group trying to
close down Love You Back Animal Rescue Sanctuary and the news that aired recently regarding Love
You Back. She thanks Assistant Manager Chris Brice for professionally answering the newscaster’s

question. She feels the comments made by the individuals interviewed by news were “out right
laddish” lies.

Mike Reitz from DAGSHIP gave update on the dogs rescued from the Ruff Ruff Sanctuary. DAGSHIP
received 14 dogs from the Humane Society and 13 of them were emaciated and infested with
parasites including ring work, tape worm, ticks, 200 ticks were removed from one dog alone. He
expressed his concerns regarding the conditions of these dogs coming from the animal shelter and
feels they rescued the dogs from the Humane Society. He stated that when the dogs were removed
from the property in December they were not in this bad of shape. Mr. Reitz stated that when he
received paperwork to transfer the dogs from the Humane Society none of the information was
correct or matched. They were not able to figure out which dogs were which, if they had shots, none
had any veterinary care, nor were they spade or neutered. DAGSHIP is currently fund raising. They

LCBCC MINUTES WORK SESSION MAY 8, 2019 PAGE2 OF 3



had to build more kennels and currently have these dogs in foster homes. They plan to start
transferring them out in the next two weeks as soon as their health has adjusted. Mr. Reitz asked the
Commission if a date had been set for the animal ordinance. County Attorney Chuck Kretek indicated
that maybe by the end of May. Mr. Reitz asked to be informed when a date is set so that he can inform
the groups around New Mexico who want to participate.

COMMISSIONERS AND STAFF DISCUSSION ON REGULAR MEETING AGENDA ITEMS: The Luna
County Board of County Commissioners presented the Regular Meeting Agenda items for
presentation and discussion by attending members of the public. (*Note: Items were presented for
discussion only and no actions were taken.) The following agenda items were discussed:

Agenda items were not discussed due to lack of time.

ADJOURN: Upon motion made by Commissioner Sweetser and a second made by Commissioner
Reedy. Chair Smrkovsky adjourned the meeting at 10:03 a.m.

ATTEST: LUNA COUNTY BOARD OF

COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
Andrea Rodriguez, Luna County Clerk Barbara L. Reedy, District 1
Approved:

Chair, Linda M. Smrkovsky, District 2

John S. Sweetser, District 3

LCBCC MINUTES WORK SESSION MAY 8, 2019 PAGE 3 OF 3



MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING
LUNA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
Wednesday, May 8, 2019

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Luna County Board of County Commissioners met in regular session
at 10:00 a.m. on Wednesday, May 8, 2019 in the County Commission Chambers of the Luna County
Courthouse, Deming, New Mexico, for the purpose of conducting any and all business to come
properly before the Board.

The following staff and elected officials were present: County Manager David McSherry, County
Attorney Charles C. Kretek, Human Resource Assistant Erica Carlos, Administrative Assistant Laura
Garcia, Chief Deputy Clerk Berenda McWright, Deputy Clerk Pilar Salcido, Elections Specialist Leslie
Nabours, Assessor Michelle Holguin, Chief Deputy Assessor Isabelle Enciso, Treasurer Gloria
Rodriguez, Sheriff Kelly Gannaway, Captain Michael Brown, Dispatch Director Lauree Sanchez,
Community Health and Welfare Director Jessica Jara, IT Technician Judy Hatch, DWI Program
Manager Edith Vazquez, and Budget & Procurement Director/Indigent Claims Administrator Joanne
Hethcox.

CALL TO ORDER: Chair Smrkovsky called the meeting to order at 10:21 a.m., and led the Pledge of
Allegiance and the salute to the flag of New Mexico.

ROLL CALL: Deputy Clerk Pilar Salcido called roll. The following members of the Board constituting
a quorum were present:
Barbara L. Reedy, District 1
Linda M. Smrkovsky, Chair, District 2
John S. Sweetser, District 3

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Chair Smrkovsky requested approval of agenda as presented.
Commissioner Reedy motioned to approve the agenda as presented. Commissioner Sweetser
seconded the motion which carried unanimously.

MINUTES:

e Work Session - April 11, 2019: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Sweetser and a
second by Commissioner Reedy the Minutes of the April 11, 2019 Work Session were
unanimously approved.

¢ Regular Meeting - April 11, 2019: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Reedy and a
second by Commissioner Sweetser the Minutes of the April 11, 2019 Regular Meeting were
unanimously approved.

ELECTED OFFICIALS REPORTS: Treasurer Gloria Rodriguez reported that the tax auction which
was conducted on April 25t went very well. The County had 213 parcels to sell, 42 of them were
paid prior to the auction, and 34 parcels were sold which left 137 without bids or pulled. Ms.
Rodriguez thanked Sheriff Gannaway for providing security for the public auction. The Treasurer’s
office is busy with second half tax collections which are payable by Friday, May 10, 2019 without any

LCBCC MINUTES REGULAR MEETING MAY 8, 2019 PAGE 1 OF 5



late fees, this information was published 3 times in the newspaper. Ms. Rodriguez also reported that
the financial report is coming along and should be balanced by Friday.

Assessor Michelle Holguin reported that rendering period came to an end on May 1, 2019. The
Assessor’s Office received 147 protests out of the 60,000 notice of values issued. The appraisers will
be starting the protest process including scheduling informal hearings. Ms. Holguin mentioned they
are in full swing with the Sidwell Project and she continues to work on the budget. She also
mentioned that they are gathering all the necessary data for the certification that is due to Property
Tax Division by June 15t to certify all values, as well as entering all data for the sales ratio report due
to Property Tax Division on July 1, 2019. Interviews for the Luna County Specialist position have
been completed. The posting for GIS Coordinator position closed yesterday and applications will be
reviewed and interviews scheduled within the next couple of weeks. Four appraisers are currently
in Albuquerque attending the Marshall & Swift Class for valuing commercial properties.

Chief Deputy Clerk Berenda McWright thanked Leslie Nabours, Chuck Kretek and Judy Hatch for their
hard work in putting the resolution and the map together for the adjustment of precinct boundaries.

Sheriff Gannaway reported on the statistics for the month of April. Mr. Gannaway stated that assaults,
vehicle theft, burglaries and larcenies are up, all criminal calls are up from last month. Non-criminal
are up, accidents are down and DWTI’s are down as well. Overall all the calls are up.

Chair Smrkovsky wasn’t able to attend the NM County Board meeting in Farmington so
Commissioner Reedy graciously attended this meeting. Ms. Smrkovsky thanked Commissioner
Reedy for attending. Commissioner Reedy reported that there was a lot of information provided to
them including an extensive report on PNM and the aspects of how that is affecting the Farmington
community. Ms. Reedy congratulated Chair Smrkovsky for another two years of being on that board
and offered to take over for her anytime.

COUNTY MANAGER'’S REPORT: County Manager David McSherry reported that he continues to
work on assessing the County operations. He continues to visit with departments and familiarize
himself with the County programs and infrastructure. He also mentioned he attended a training on
Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan in Albuquerque and currently has County staff members
attending the ICIP training in Silver City. He also visited with the engineers for the New Mexico
Border Authority and the New Mexico Transportation Secretary at the New Mexico Transportation
Conference in Las Cruces regarding the Port of Entry Flood Protection Berm Project and the proposed
bridge on Highway 11. The County staff continues to work on the animal control ordinance and he
expects a draft to be ready for a public meeting soon. He also reported that staff continues to work
on budget preparations. Commissioner Sweetser asked the County Manager David McSherry for a
report on Starmax and the Detention Center. Mr. McSherry reported that the average daily
population for the detention center is 425, US Marshall 295 and the local daily average is 128.
Starmax sales for the month of April is $130,000 and the bathroom renovations are 75% complete.

Chair Smrkovsky thanked Rachel Bishop and the Clerk’s Office for the communication that went out

regarding the Celebration of Life and organizing the Luna County team. The County had a large
turnout for the walk.

LCBCC MINUTES REGULAR MEETING MAY 8, 2019 PAGE 2 OF S



INDIGENT CLAIMS REPORT: Upon a motion by Commissioner Sweetser and a second by
Commissioner Reedy, the meeting of the Board of County Commissioners was unanimously recessed
and the meeting of the Indigent Hospital Claims Board convened. Budget and Procurement Director
Joanne Hethcox reported 13 claims were received for the month of April, of which all 13 claims were
for the Detention Center in the amount of $2,412.27. The GRT collected in April was $53,465.77. The
encumbered amount was $85,198.18 with a cash balance of $1,308,022.23. Ms. Hethcox is
anticipating next year $435,000 to $450,000 safety net care pool obligation. Chair Smrkovsky stated
that we don’t have many claims from the local residents and asks if the application process is done
with us or the hospital. Ms. Hethcox responded applications are received at either place, however,
the Indigent Claim is only used as a last resort. The policy requires that individuals apply for
Medicaid, Medicare, CHIP or any other programs available prior to applying for an Indigent Claim.
The policy requires that individuals present denial letters when applying for an Indigent Claim. Chair
Smrkovsky commented that it's gotten so much easier to get Medicaid and asked if Medicaid pays
prior bills. Ms. Hethcox responded that our policy only allows us to look at billings from current and
one prior fiscal year. Ms. Hethcox also mentioned that the hospital has a financial specialist to help
individuals with Medicaid applications and will retro pay bills. Commissioner Reedy commented that
she has been asked a few times about the detention center and any immigrants that would come in
that needed medical care and how the County handles that. Ms. Hethcox mentioned that any medical
expense would be paid through the detention center fund because the indigent policy requires that
claimants be residents of Luna County so immigrants wouldn’t meet the indigent claim qualification.
Commissioner Reedy motioned to approve the Indigent Claims Report. Commissioner Sweetser
seconded the motion which carried unanimously. Commissioner Sweetser motioned to recess as a
Claims Board and reconvene as a County Commission. Commissioner Reedy seconded the motion
which carried unanimously.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Chair Smrkovsky opened the floor to Public Comment. Russ Howell has
concerns regarding immigration and the drugs that are coming through because of our inspection
stations being closed and our close proximity to Mexico. She also wanted to reinforce the County’s
stance on not allowing any money to be spent on illegal immigration problems. Another problem she
mentioned was the diseases that are being brought over. Residents have recently heard about
measles and tuberculosis which concerns us all. Ms. Howell asked the Commission to not spend any
money on the illegal immigration.

Diana Storm stated that Ms. Willie from Love You Back Sanctuary invites the Commissioners to visit
her home and rescue center. She will provide Ms. Willie’s phone number after the meeting.

CONSENT AGENDA: Upon a motion by Commissioner Reedy and a second by Commissioner
Sweetser the following items of the Consent Agenda were unanimously approved following a roll call
vote.

Accounts Payable: $1,217,878.56

Payroll: $1,021,925.86

Resolution 19-21 Budget Increases

Resolution 19-22 Budget Transfers

Resolution 19-23 Juvenile Adjudication Fund

Resolution 19-25 PERA Contribution

Resolution 19-26 Elected Officials Salary

Oath of Office and Appointment for Court Security Brittany Hethke & Sean Young
Oath of Office and Appointment for Deputy Sheriff [immy Garcia & Dylan Graves

mER e AN TR

LCBCC MINUTES REGULAR MEETING MAY 8, 2019 PAGE3 OF S



NEW BUSINESS: Chair Smrkovsky reviewed each item on the New Business agenda with the
Commissioners:

a. Resolution 19-24 Approving Adjustment of Precinct Boundaries: Steve Cabiedes
explained that this action was taken due to House Bill 407. Commissioner Reedy
motioned to approve Resolution 19-24 Approving Adjustment of Precinct Boundaries.
Commissioner Sweetser seconded the motion which carried unanimously.

b. PNM Direct Solar Participation: Commissioner Sweetser asked if this applies to Luna
County specifically or the whole County. Bruce Ashburn responded this applies to the
energy purchased and used by the County. Mr. Ashburn mentioned he is speaking with
the City also as this is a municipal based program. Commissioner Sweetser commented
that PNM is regulated monopoly and they work for shareholders and obviously anything
like this program is good for the shareholders but is it also good for citizens. Mr. Ashburn
explained that as PNM goes forward with the renewable standards that have been passed
in the last legislative session, PNM is absolutely out of their comfort zone. He mentioned
he is standing in front of the Commission asking to consider a program that is cheaper
than what is being given today. PNM knows that the only way they will reach their goals
is if the individual customers reach theirs. Effectively they are offering the County a
program to potentially lower their electricity price, again this program is largely driven
by the fuel cost as they go forward. If the fuel cost remains an increasing item, the County
will save money. Market forces have shown that prices are going to increase, this is totally
different than anything PNM has offered in the past. Mr. Ashburn indicated that the PRC
must approve this product and PNM wants have a fully subscribed product prior to
presenting to the PRC which will start in the year 2021. County Manager David McSherry
recommended taking the time needed to evaluate the benefits of this program against the
overall outlook of the strategic planning for Luna County, keeping in mind the deadline of
May 24%..  Mr. McSherry asked that we postpone this prior to the 24th, Commissioner
Sweetser motioned to postpone decision prior to the 24th, Commissioner Reedy seconded
the motion which carried unanimously.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: to discuss bargaining strategy preliminary to collective bargaining
session with AFSCME Local #1764(LCSO) and AFSCME Local #2061 (LCDC) pursuant to Section
10-1-1H(5) NMSA 1978. Commissioner Reedy motioned to go into Executive Session to discuss
bargaining strategy preliminary to collective bargaining session with AFSCME Local #1764 (LCSO)
and AFSCME Local #2061 (LCDC) pursuant to Section 10-1-1H(5) NMSA 1978. The motion was
seconded by Commissioner Sweetser and carried unanimously following a roll call vote. The
Commissioners went into Executive Session at 10:58 a.m. and returned from Executive Session at
12:52 am.

Chair Smrkovsky motioned to return from Executive Session where no other matters were discussed
other than bargaining strategy preliminary to collective bargaining session with AFSCME Local
#1764 (LCSO) and AFSCME Local #2061 (LCDC) pursuant to Section 10-1-1H(5) NMSA 1978 and
where no action was taken. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Reedy and carried
unanimously following a roll call vote.

UPCOMING MEETINGS: Chair Smrkovsky announced the following upcoming meetings and
mentioned that a Budget meeting will also be scheduled.

LCBCC MINUTES REGULAR MEETING MAY 8, 2019 PAGE4 OF 5



Work Session- June 13, 2019 at 9:00a.m.
Regular Meeting- June 13,2019 at 10:00 a.m.

ADJOURN: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Sweetser and a second made by Commissioner
Reedy the meeting was adjourned at 12:53 p.m.

ATTEST: LUNA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS

ANDREA RODRIGUEZ, LUNA COUNTY CLERK BARBARA L. REEDY, DISTRICT 1

APPROVED:

LINDA M. SMRKOVSKY, DISTRICT 2

JOHN S. SWEETSER, DISTRICT 3

LCBCC MINUTES REGULAR MEETING MAY 8, 2019 PAGE 5 OF 5



MINUTES
EMERGENCY MEETING
LUNA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS
Friday, May 17, 2019

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Luna County Board of County Commissioners met in Emergency
Session at 9:00 a.m. on Friday, May 17, 2019 in the County Commission Chambers of the Luna County
Courthouse, Deming, New Mexico, for the purpose of conducting any and all business to come
properly before the Board.

The following staff and elected officials were present: County Manager David McSherry, Interim
Assistant County Manager Chris Brice, Administrative Assistant Laura Sanchez, Attorney Charles
Kretek, Deputy Clerk Pilar Salcido, Sheriff Kelly Gannaway, and Captain Mike Brown

CALL TO ORDER: Chair Smrkovsky called the meeting to order at 9:11 a.m. and led the Pledge of
Allegiance and the salute to the flag of the State of New Mexico.

ROLL CALL: Deputy Clerk Pilar Salcido called roll. The following members of the Board constituting
a quorum were present:
Barbara L. Reedy, District 1
Linda M. SmrkovsKy, Chair, District 2
John S. Sweetser, District 3

County Manager’s Report on Joint Luna County/Deming Emergency Shelter: County Manager
David McSherry explained the emergency meeting was scheduled to give an update on the
emergency shelter which was put together at the Luna County fairgrounds, and to also discuss
personnel matters pertaining to the shelter. Mr. McSherry mentioned Detention Center Director
Chris Brice has taken the lead and is acting as organizer of the shelter with the help of the detention
center employees, City of Deming Police, Luna County Sherriff and a large group of community
volunteers. Mr. McSherry asked Mr. Brice to give an update on the situation.

Chris Brice reported they received notice on Saturday, May 11, 2019 that the Border Patrol would
be releasing asylum seekers in Deming. After receiving this information, he, Emergency
Management Sonya Arteche and Jeff Bolden from the Red Cross started setting up and getting ready
for the influx of individuals being dropped off in Deming. Saturday night at 9:45pm they received
the first group of asylum seekers, since then they have received from both Hidalgo County and Luna
County Border Patrol Station about 170 individuals daily. As these individuals are being received,
transportation is being arranged to their sponsor location. They are leaving a few days after being
received, as we receive approximately 170 daily, 150 - 170 individuals are leaving daily. Deming

LCBCC MINUTES SPECIAL MEETING MARCH 8, 2019 PAGE 10F 3



Public Schools donated a food trailer which has a refrigerated section on one side and dry goods
section on the other side. The community and local restaurants are providing tremendous support
by both volunteering at the emergency shelter and donating meals. Mr. Brice mentioned he had to
designate a volunteer coordinator who has taken the lead on scheduling volunteers and scheduling
food deliveries for organization and safety purpose. CitiLife Church and Deming First Assembly are
food drop off locations which are working out well. New Mexico Emergency Management from the
State is helping, Red Cross has donated cots, cot covers and blankets. They have designated the
hanger as the first drop off point for the Asylum Seekers, at that point the Deming Fire Department
EMT are conducting medical screenings. Mr. Brice mentioned they are currently looking to see
what Alaska Structures can provide them as they plan to move the operation on a long term basis to
a location owned by the City east of Mizkan. St. Ann’s Church has provided shelter for about 35-50
individuals. Mr. Brice mentioned he has reached out to a lot of groups including the Organizations
of Chefs which will come to cook for the shelter. All transportation at this time is being handled
through the Federal Government, buses are running back and forth to the airport in El Paso and
shuttles are running to local bus stops. Bill Dupree has purchased a ten stall shower trailer which
he will lease to the County for $1000 a week. Mr. Brice mentioned this price is less than half of
what has been found elsewhere, shower stalls should be received tomorrow. The Asylum Seekers
are doing a good job doing for themselves, they are doing light cooking, basic housekeeping, and
they do whatever we ask them to help out with. Commissioner Reedy and Chair Smrkovsky
thanked Mr. Brice for a job well done. Mr. Brice mentioned that he needs to be able to designate
heads for all the functions required, he also mentioned that a Facebook page (Luna County Deming
Operations) is being created to keep the public informed on what is going on at the shelter and to
eliminate any negative rumors. Aaron Sera and he are the only spokespersons who can speak
regarding the shelter to eliminate false reporting. Commissioner Sweeter asked Mr. Brice to stress
the fact that this is a Federal issue and this situation was put upon us. Chair Smrkovsky mentioned
that Luna County and the City of Deming have stepped to the plate and Commissioner Reedy has
spent a lot of time at the shelter which is appreciated by Luna County. Mr. McSherry mentioned he
has received compliments saying that Luna County and the City of Deming are doing a remarkable
job, Dona Ana was at day 14 where we are at day 5 as far as management. Mr. McSherry also
mentioned that he has been conducting tours to individuals who are in positions to help our
situation with funding. Commissioner Reedy feels that the individuals being toured are being
informed well and have received the information very positively.

PUBLIC INPUT: Chair Smrkovsky opened the floor for Public Comment. No public comment was
forthcoming.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: to discuss Limited Personnel Matters pursuant to Section §10-15-1H(2)
NMSA 1978 pertaining to discussion of hiring, promoting, demoting, dismissing and/or
assigning of specific personnel related to the emerging Asylum Seeker releases into our
community and the operation of the joint Luna County/Deming emergency shelter: Chair
Smrkovsky moved to go into Executive Session to discuss Limited Personnel Matters pursuant to
Section §10-15-1H(2) NMSA 1978 pertaining to discussion of hiring, promoting, demoting,
dismissing and/or assigning of specific personnel related to the emerging asylum seeker releases
into our community and the operation of the joint Luna County/Deming emergency shelter. The
motion was seconded by Commissioner Reedy and carried unanimously following a roll call vote.

LCBCC MINUTES SPECIAL MEETING MARCH 8, 2019 PAGE 2 OF 3



The Board went into Executive Session at 9:36 a.m. and returned from Executive Session at 11:10
p.m.

Commissioner Reedy motioned to return from Executive Session to discuss Limited Personnel
Matters pursuant to §10-15-1 (H)(2) NMSA 1978 pertaining to discussion of hiring, promoting,
demoting, dismissing and/or assigning of specific personnel related to the emerging asylum seeker
releases into our community and the operation of the joint Luna County/Deming emergency shelter
and where no action was taken. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Sweetser and carried
unanimously following a roll call vote.

NEW BUSINESS: No new business was discussed
ANNOUNCEMENTS, INCLUDING ANY UPCOMING MEETINGS:
Special Meeting Tuesday May 21, 2019 at 9:00 A.M.
Work Session Tuesday May 21, 2019 at 10:00 A.M.
Special Meeting Wednesday May 29, 2019 at 9:00 AM.
ADJOURN: Commissioner Sweetser motioned to adjourn. The motion was seconded by

Commissioner Reedy and carried unanimously. Chair Smrkovsky adjourned the meeting at 11:15
a.m.

ATTEST: LUNA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS

ANDREA RODRIGUEZ, CLERK BARBARA L. REEDY, DISTRICT 1

APPROVED:

LINDA M. SMRKOVSKY, DISTRICT 2

JOHN S. SWEETSER, DISTRICT 3

LCBCC MINUTES SPECIAL MEETING MARCH 8, 2019 PAGE3 OF 3



MINUTES
SPECIAL MEETING
LUNA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS
Tuesday, May 21, 2019

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Luna County Board of County Commissioners met in Special Session
at 9:00 am. on Tuesday, May 21, 2019 in the County Commission Chambers of the Luna County
Courthouse, Deming, New Mexico, for the purpose of conducting any and all business to come
properly before the Board.

The following staff and elected officials were present: County Manager David McSherry, Attorney
Charles Kretek, IT Technician Judy Hatch, Administrative Assistant Debra Seats, Clerk Andrea
Rodriguez, Chief Deputy Clerk Berenda McWright, Assessor Michelle Holguin, Chief Deputy Assessor
Isabelle Enciso, Treasurer Gloria Rodriguez, Chief Deputy Treasurer Dora Madrid, Sheriff Kelly
Gannaway, Administrative Assistant Laura Garcia and Budget & Procurement Director/Indigent
Claims Administrator Joanne Hethcox,

CALL TO ORDER: Chair Smrkovsky called the meeting to order at 9:04 a.m. and led the Pledge of
Allegiance and the salute to the flag of the State of New Mexico.

ROLL CALL: Deputy Clerk Pilar Salcido called roll. The following members of the Board constituting
a quorum were present:
Barbara L. Reedy, District 1
Linda M. Smrkovsky, Chair, District 2
John S. Sweetser, District 3

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Chair Smrkovsky entertained a motion to approve the agenda.
Commissioner Sweetser motioned to approve the agenda as presented. Commissioner Reedy
seconded the motion which carried unanimously.

PUBLIC INPUT: Chair Smrkovsky opened the floor for Public Comment. No public comment was
forthcoming.

CONSENT AGENDA: Upon a motion by Commissioner Sweetser and a second by Commissioner
Reedy the following items of the Consent Agenda were unanimously approved following a roll call
vote.

a. Resolution 19-27 Budget Increases: Budget & Procurement Director/Indigent
Claims Administrator Joanne Hethcox explained the US Marshalls had a lot of additional
revenue so that revenue budget is being increased by $100,000. Chair Smrkovsky
asked if this increase is for the Detention Center or the County’s general budget. Ms.
Hethcox responded that the increase would pertain to the Detention Center budget, this
is capturing revenue and there will not be any change to the expenditure.
Commissioner Sweetser motioned to approve Resolution 19-27 Budget Increases.

LCBCC MINUTES SPECIAL MEETING MAY 21, 2019 PAGE1OF5



Commissioner Reedy seconded the motion, which carried unanimously following a roll
call vote.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

b. PNM Solar Direct Participation. County Attorney Chuck Kretek explained that Luna
County is interested in solar programs and solar energy but at this point in time they
are not sure in what manner. Mr. Kretek said PNM Solar Direct is requiring a 15 year
commitment which is one concern of his and the other is the early termination clause
included in the Intent to Participate document which would cost the County money if
Luna County chooses to terminate the program early. With the uncertainty of how Luna
County is going to proceed in the future with solar programs Mr. Kretek’s
recommendation is to not participate in the PNM Solar Direct at this time.
Commissioner Reedy motioned to not participate in the PNM Solar Direct at this time.
Commissioner Sweetser seconded the motion, which carried unanimously following a
roll call vote.

County Manager’s Report on Joint Luna County/Deming Emergency Shelter: Chair Smrkovsky
entertained a motion to authorize emergency/urgent procurement purchases with respect to the
asylum refugee situation. Commissioner Reedy motioned to authorize emergency/urgent
procurement purchases with respect to the asylum refugee situation and Commissioner Sweetser
seconded and carried unanimously following a roll call vote.

a. Funding

b. Operation

¢. Organization

d. Emergency Procurement Authorization

County Manager David McSherry attended a meeting with the Governor to discuss the influx of
asylum seekers being dropped off in Deming. The Governor Michelle Lujan said she was going to
work with those attending to the asylum seekers and the operations. Governor Lujan mentioned it
is the responsibility of the County to create a budget including expenses for grant funding
reimbursement. The Governor also pointed out that in an effort like this, there is a big volunteer
component in which she will help Luna County tap into the volunteer pool across the nation. Mr.
McSherry also mentioned that in the meeting with the Governor volunteer medical personnel was
also discussed, and how with State laws and regulations we may run into hitches. Governor Lujan
said she would also help with problems that might arise due to regulations.

Chair Smrkovsky mentioned the meeting with the Governor was a long exchange of information.
Ms. Smrkovsky said her concern is how long this issue is going to go on for and how this situation
will impact our community. She also mentioned they stopped by the emergency shelter yesterday
and commented that as of yesterday Deming had almost 700 refugees. She compared our numbers
to Las Cruces refugee number which are 2500 individuals in 8 days and Las Cruces is at 6000
individuals in 39 days, she mentioned there isn’'t any comparison considering the resources Las
Cruces has compared to Deming. The State provided 5 vans in Las Cruces for transportation
purposes, to date we have not received any vans to assist us. The School has provided us with a bus

LCBCC MINUTES SPECIAL MEETING MAY 21, 2019 PAGE2 OF 5



which is being used for transportation. Senator Smith mentioned on the radio recently saying there
is a $2.5 million funding source for health issues and the State already spent $1 million of that fund.

Commissioner Reedy mentioned that being one of the first ones out at the emergency shelter to
help she was amazed at how the community came together to get things done. Ms. Reedy thanked
the School who stepped up and are assisting with some of the storage issues and refrigeration. The
detention center has been a blessing, without that group all this would have been more
problematic. She also mentioned that they were told several times that Luna County is doing an
outstanding job and they couldn’t believe how well Luna County has been handling all the different
aspects and keeping up with the constant moving pieces which requires a daily change in
organization. Ms. Reedy feels the biggest problem at this time is the transportation and they are
working on some plans to get that fixed. Ms. Reedy said it was important to keep the asylum
seekers in one controlled area, she mentioned they didn’t want individuals leaving the premises on
their own. She also wanted to mention that these individuals do anything you ask of them, may it
be clean bathrooms, clean their areas or anything asked of them. They are absolutely willing to do
whatever it is without issues, Ms. Reedy feels that’s important for the community to know.

Commissioner Sweetser mentioned that this is a Federal issue, the Border Patrol has the right to
drop these individuals off at any transit station and we have two bus stations in Deming. Our
options were: having individuals waiting around the bus stations with no direction, or take them off
the streets to one location. He mentioned that our community has stepped up but as we started out
with 170 individuals we are now up to 700. Mr. Sweetser feels at some point this is going to
become unsustainable and it’s going to cost the County money. He also mentioned the Governor,
Michelle Lujan gave the message that the County would be compensated for expenses pertaining to
the asylum seekers but still don't know how much longer this will be able to be sustained. The fire
and police department have spent lots of time at the shelter and have done a great job but Mr.
Sweetser’s concern is the sustainability and possibly legal issue. Mr. Sweetser believes Luna County
is the most effected County in New Mexico because of our size and resources. He also mentioned
that Governor Lujan really didn’t have to do anything for us as this is not a State issue but a Federal
issue.

County Manager David McSherry mentioned that all entities from both the City of Deming and Luna
County have helped getting the emergency shelter together. He said that they have reached out to
many organizations including the State to gain information, knowledge and support from them. Mr.
McSherry also mentioned that this issue isn’t anything any of them want or asked for, but it is
something that is having to be dealt with and both the City and the County are doing it. Mr.
McSherry asked the Commissioner to approve the emergency and urgent procurement
authorization so that purchases if needed can be done without any issues. Mr. McSherry asked
Joanne Hethcox to explain the emergency procurement authorization to the Commissioners.

Joanne Hethcox explained the two components to the emergency purchase clause. The first is the
emergency purchase which requires permission from the Commission to make a purchase and the
second is the urgent purchases which allows Ms. Hethcox to process the purchase and to move
forward without permission from the Commissioners. Ms. Hethcox also explained that on the back
of purchase order forms, explanations for purchases must be provided prior to purchase. Chair
Smrkovsky asked that they be provided a report explaining monies being spent. Mr. McSherry
assured the Commission they would get reports.

LCBCC MINUTES SPECIAL MEETING MAY 21, 2019 PAGE3 OF S



Rebecca Sanchez from the Department of Heath shared a flyer with frequently asked questions
regarding asylum seekers. She asked if she could set up a meeting with the community and the
Department of Heath to address any issues the community may be having concerning the asylum
seekers in Deming. She also mentioned medical volunteers were in every asylum seeking area in
this State, medical volunteers are sought after through the New Mexico Medical Reserve Corp. They
are working on getting medical help in this area.

Bernadette Gutierrez Regional Infectious Nurse for the Department of Health is here to help with
the migrant situation in Deming and how it will affect the community. Commissioner Sweetser
asked what kind of diseases are being found with the asylum seekers. Ms. Gutierrez responded that
it's the same type of issues we're seeing here, flu and food related issues. She mentioned they are
not seeing anything exotic and her job is to monitor and track what medical issues are being found.
She left her business card for the Commissioners if they had any questions or concerns.

Shree Gomez RN has been at the fairgrounds and St. Ann’s to help assess the individuals, and she
said that the only thing she has seen for the most part is dehydration. Ms. Gomez reported that
rumors are being circulated that TB was brought over from one of the asylum seekers she wanted
to quash that rumor, she is confirming that there has not been any TB diagnosed and wants the
community to know that.

Arsenio Romero Deming Superintendent wanted to commend all involved for the wonderful
example of the community coming together in a very short amount of time to do some really
wonderful things. He mentioned that he is happy to be a very small part of that. He also wanted to
thank some of the community members throughout Luna County and the City of Deming and law
enforcement, it's been amazing to see everybody step up. Mr. Romero reported that Deming Public
Schools want to be able to continue to support any way they can.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: Executive Session to discuss a limited personnel matter for discussion of
hiring, promoting, demoting, dismissing, and/or assigning of specific personnel related to the
emerging asylee releases into our community and the operation of the joint Luna
County/Deming emergency shelter pursuant to Section 10-1-1H(2) NMSA

Commissioner Reedy motioned to go into Executive Session to discuss Limited Personnel Matters
pursuant to Section §10-1-1H(2) NMSA 1978 pertaining to discussion of hiring, promoting, demoting,
dismissing and/or assigning of specific personnel related to the emerging asylee releases into our
community and the operation of the joint Luna County/Deming emergency shelter. The motion was
seconded by Commissioner Sweetser and carried unanimously following a roll call vote. The Board
went into Executive Session at 9:54 a.m. and returned from Executive Session at 11:59 p.m.

Commissioner Sweetser motioned to return from Executive Session to discuss Limited Personnel
Matters pursuant to §10-15-1 (H)(2) NMSA 1978 pertaining to discussion of hiring, promoting,
demoting, dismissing and/or assigning of specific personnel related to the emerging asylee releases
into our community and the operation of the joint Luna County/Deming emergency shelter where no

LCBCC MINUTES SPECIAL MEETING MAY 21, 2019 PAGE 4 OF 5



action was taken. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Reedy and carried unanimously
following a roll call vote.

UPCOMING MEETINGS: Chair Smrkovsky announced the following upcoming meetings.
Special Meeting- May 29, 2019 at 9:00a.m.

ADJOURN: Commissioner Reedy motioned to adjourn. The motion was seconded by Commissioner
Sweetser and carried unanimously. Chair Smrkovsky adjourned the meeting at 12:01 p.m.

ATTEST: LUNA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS

ANDREA RODRIGUEZ, CLERK BARBARA L. REEDY, DISTRICT 1

APPROVED:

LINDA M. SMRKOVSKY, DISTRICT 2

JOHN S. SWEETSER, DISTRICT 3

LCBCC MINUTES SPECIAL MEETING MAY 21, 2019 PAGE 5 OF 5



MINUTES
WORK SESSION
LUNA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
Tuesday, May 21, 2019

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Luna County Board of County Commissioners met at 10:00 a.m. on
Tuesday, May 21, 2019 in the County Commission Chambers of the Luna County Courthouse, Deming,
New Mexico, for the purpose of conducting a Work Session.

CALL TO ORDER: Chair Smrkovsky called the meeting to order at 12:02 p.m. and led the Pledge of
Allegiance and the salute to the flag of New Mexico.

ROLL CALL: Deputy Clerk Pilar Salcido called roll. The following Commissioners constituting a
quorum were present:

Barbara L. Reedy, District 1
Linda M. Smrkovsky, Chair, District 2
John S. Sweetser, District 3

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Chair Smrkovsky entertained a motion to approve the agenda.
Commissioner Reedy moved to approve the agenda as presented. Commissioner Sweetser
seconded the motion which carried unanimously.

COMMISSIONERS AND STAFF DISCUSSION ITEMS: The Luna County Board of County
Commissioners presented the items for presentation and discussion by attending members of the
public. (*Note: Items were presented for discussion only and no actions were taken.) The following
agenda items were discussed:

a. 2019-2020 Preliminary Budget Review: The Luna County Board of County
Commissioners were presented the Preliminary Budget items for review and discussion.
County Manager David McSherry and Budget and Procurement Director Joanne Hethcox
summarized the budget for each department, and reviewed line items. Respectively, both
he and Joanne Hethcox stood for questions. (*Note: Items were presented for
discussion only and no actions were taken.)

ADJOURN: Upon motion made by Commissioner Reedy and a second made by Commissioner
Sweetser. Chair Smrkovsky adjourned the meeting at 5:49 p.m.

LCBCC MINUTES WORK SESSION MAY 21, 2019 PAGE 1 OF 2



ATTEST: LUNA COUNTY BOARD OF
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Andrea Rodriguez, Luna County Clerk Barbara L. Reedy, District 1

Approved:

Chair, Linda M. Smrkovsky, District 2

John S. Sweetser, District 3

LCBCC MINUTES WORK SESSION MAY 21, 2019 PAGE 2 OF 2



MINUTES
SPECIAL MEETING
LUNA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS
Wednesday, May 29, 2019

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Luna County Board of County Commissioners met in Special Session
at 9:00 am. on Wednesday, May 29, 2019 in the County Commission Chambers of the Luna County
Courthouse, Deming, New Mexico, for the purpose of conducting any and all business to come
properly before the Board.

The following staff and elected officials were present: County Manager David McSherry, Attorney
Charles Kretek, IT Technician Judy Hatch, Administrative Assistant Debra Seats, Clerk Andrea
Rodriguez, Assessor Michelle Holguin, Chief Deputy Assessor Isabelle Enciso, Administrative
Assistant Laura Garcia and Budget & Procurement Director/Indigent Claims Administrator Joanne
Hethcox.

CALL TO ORDER: Chair Smrkovsky called the meeting to order at 9:05 a.m. and led the Pledge of
Allegiance and the salute to the flag of the State of New Mexico.

ROLL CALL: Deputy Clerk Pilar Salcido called roll. The following members of the Board constituting
a quorum were present:
Barbara L. Reedy, District 1
Linda M. Smrkovsky, Chair, District 2
John S. Sweetser, District 3

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA: Chair Smrkovsky motioned to move Resolution 19-28 - JPA with
Village of Columbus Law Enforcement Services from the consent agenda to new business.
Commissioner Reedy seconded the motion which carried unanimously.

PUBLIC INPUT: Chair Smrkovsky opened the floor for Public Comment. Alberta Morgan stated that
she is impressed with the community and the tremendous job that is being done in helping with the
asylum seekers. She is proud to be part of this community. Chair Smrkovsky thanked Ms. Morgan
for her help and participation regarding the asylum seekers and emergency shelter.

Mary Fox stated that she is distressed by what is happening at the County. She is against any County
monies being given to people who should not be here. She is against the resolution where $1 Million
is being given to them. Chair Smrkovsky confirmed there is not a resolution were $1 Million is being
given to the asylum seekers. She did however, explain that the County received $250,000 from New
Mexico Department of Health which is to be allocated for health issues on the border. The City also
received the same amount of money for the same reason which totals $500,000. Chair Smrkovsky
also mentioned that our situation with the asylum seekers is not something that was invited by the
County or the City, but it is here and we have to deal with the situation the best we can.

LCBCC MINUTES SPECIAL MEETING MAY 29, 2013 PAGE10F3



Carmen Parra Torres also expressed concerns with the asylum seekers, she feels these individuals
are here for the welfare system. She is also concerned about the medical illness they bring with them.
She stated that the focus of this County should be on its own people.

CONSENT AGENDA:

a. Resolution 19-28 - JPA with Village of Columbus Law Enforcement Services:
Resolution 19-28 was moved to new business for discussion.

b. Resolution 19-30 Budget Increase: Chair Smrkovsky entertained a motion to approve
Resolution 19-30 Budget Increase. Commissioner Sweetser motioned to approve
Resolution 19-30 Budget Increase. Commissioner Reedy seconded the motion which
carried unanimously following a roll call vote.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: Executive Session to discuss a limited personnel matter for discussion
of hiring, promoting, demoting, dismissing, and/or assigning of specific personnel related to
various departments pursuant to Section 10-1-1H(2) NMSA 1978: Commissioner Smrkovsky
motioned to go into Executive Session to discuss a limited personnel matter for discussion of hiring,
promoting, demoting, dismissing, and/or assigning of specific personnel related to various
departments pursuant to Section 10-1-1H(2) NMSA 1978: The motion was seconded by
Commissioner Reedy and carried unanimously following a roll call vote. The Board went into
Executive Session at 9:22 a.m. and returned from Executive Session 3:12 p.m.

Chair Smrkovsky motioned to return from Executive Session where no other matters were discussed
other than limited personnel matters pertaining to the discussion of hiring, promoting, demoting,
dismissing, and/or assigning of specific personnel related to various departments pursuant to
Section 10-1-1H(2) NMSA 1978. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Reedy and carried
unanimously following a roll call vote. No action was forthcoming.

NEW BUSINESS:

a. Resolution 19-29 Approving the 2019-2020 Preliminary Fiscal Budget: Chair
Smrkovsky entertained a motion to approve Resolution 19-29 the 2019-2020
Preliminary Fiscal Budget for 108t Fiscal year with the removal of an unfunded position
in Economic Development Department titled Public Information Officer/Family Liaison.
Commission Sweetser motioned to approve the amended 2019-2020 Preliminary 19-29
Fiscal Budget. Commissioner Reedy seconded the motion which carried unanimously
following a roll call vote.

b. Resolution 19-28 - JPA with Village of Columbus Law Enforcement Services: County
Attorney Charles Kretek explained that the JPA was prepared and presented to us by the
Village of Columbus. It differs in several aspects from the relationship we have had with
the Village of Columbus since 2011. In the pastthree years we have used the Multi Service
Agreement versus the Joint Powers Agreement which was submitted. The JPA submitted

LCBCC MINUTES SPECIAL MEETING MAY 29, 2019 PAGE2 OF 3



changes some of duties and takes some of the discretion away from the Sherriff. Mr.
Kretek's recommendation is to not act on Resolution 19-28 at this time. The Multi Service
Agreement pertaining to this Resolution expires June 30, 2019, but Mr. Kretek already
has a draft drawn up. He and Mr. McSherry will meet with the Village of Columbus to
discuss it in the near future. Mr. Kretek did not know why the JPA was submitted versus
a MSA but he did mention that the Village has new administration which may be the
reason for the change in documentation. Mr. Kretek advised the Commissioners the
resolution will be ready for presentation at the June 13th Regular Meeting. Commissioner
Sweetser motioned to have the County Manager David McSherry clarify this resolution
and to bring back to the Commission. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Reedy
which carried unanimously following a roll call vote.

ANNOUNCEMENTS, INCLUDING UPCOMING MEETINGS: Chair Smrkovsky announced the
following upcoming meetings.

Work Session - June 13, 2019 at 9:00am
Regular Meeting- June 13,2019 at 10:00a.m.

ADJOURN: Commissioner Reedy motioned to adjourn. The motion was seconded by Commissioner
Sweetser and carried unanimously. Chair Smrkovsky adjourned the meeting at 3:21 p.m.

ATTEST: LUNA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS

ANDREA RODRIGUEZ, CLERK BARBARA L. REEDY, DISTRICT 1

APPROVED:

LINDA M. SMRKOVSKY, DISTRICT 2

JOHN S. SWEETSER, DISTRICT 3

LCBCC MINUTES SPECIAL MEETING MAY 29, 2019 PAGE 3 OF 3



Indigent Hospital Claims Office
David X. McSherry, County Manager
_ IHC Board Meeting June 13, 2019 _
Month Number ‘Amount ‘Number Denied
January | 23] $26,055.34 0 $0.00
Feburary 6 $14,781.78
March 5 $3,640.93
April _ 13 $2,412.27
May 8  $24,060.58
June 0] $0.00
July 0 $0.00
August 0 $0.00
September 0 $0.00,
October 0 $0.00/
November 0 $0.00
December 0 $0.00
Total ) | 55| $70,950.90 0 $0.00
This Month’s Total | Mimbres Memorial Hospital | $24,060.58
This Month’s Total | Gila Regional Medical Center _ $0.00
This Month’s Total | Memorial Medical Center _ $0.00
This Month’s Total | Deming Fire Dept./EMS . $0.00
This Month’s Total | All Other Services , ~$0.00
Total $24.060.58
Year to Date Total | Mimbres Memorial Hospital . $62,670.61
Year to Date Total | ~ All Other Hospitals _ $2,949.36,
Year to Date Total | Deming Fire Dept./EMS . $1,000.00|
Year to Date Total | All Other Services _ $690.00
Total $67,309.97
|Care of Prisoners This Month - Not including SNCP Funds B _ $17,455.97
Care of Prisoners Year to Date Indigent - Not including SNCP Funds _ $379,026.76
Care of Prisoners Year to Date Inmate Prescriptions/OTC Meds $53,525.27
Care of Prisoners Year to Date Dr. Bills ” B $14,944.94
Total Cost of Care of Prisoners Year to Date $447,496.97
Monies Received for May 2019 | $57,468.11
Balance in IHC Fund as of May 31, 2019 . $1,076,632.32
Encumbrances as of May 31, 2019 $85,198.18
: Date Amount Amount
Approved Denied
Signatures 06/13/19 $2406058 | $0.00
Barbara L. Reedy |
Linda M. Smrkovsky
John S. Sweetser




Case Number MMH | MMC

5831 $1,297.84/
7938  $420.80
7939|  $185.26]
7940, $294.33
7941 $7,000.00,
7942 $7,000.00|
7943 $6,896.69
7944,  $965.66|

THC Board Meeting
_ June 13, 2019
|Gila Regional |MVRMC 'Deming EMS Elite Medical

| $24,060.58 $0.00| $0.00| $0.00| $0.00 $0.00,

| $24,060.58
|

:Other Services | Comments

$0.00,

LCDC
LCDC

$0.00|

:Denied Claims

$0.00




LCBCC Meeting June 13%, 2019

5/2/2019

5/2/2019

5/2/2019

5/10/2019
5/10/2019
5/10/2019
5/16/2019
5/16/2019
5/16/2019
5/23/2019
5/23/2019
5/23/2019
5/31/2019
5/31/2019
5/31/2019

P-Cards
April 2019

Accounts Payable

$68,794.70
$5,838.20
$5,856.99
$130,991.77
$15,772.27
$13,821.75
$73,460.22
$9,286.69
$6,641.61
$70,822.37
$13,975.97
$5,154.09
$38,468.00
$45,483.12
$4,468.63

$176,650.42

Total $685,486.80



Launa County

AGENDA 06/13/2019
PAYROLL

05/06/2019  *Register # 20190021 $1,854.55
05/10/2019 Register # 20190022 $500,432.30
05/10/2019  *Register # 20190023 $18,366.88
05/24/2019 Register # 20190024 $497,414.73
05/24/2019  *Register # 20190025  $13,427.86

Total $ 1,031,496.32

* Special



LUNA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS

RESOLUTION NO. 19-31
Proposed Inter/Intra Fund Budget Increases

WHEREAS, the Luna County Board of County Commissioners has the statutory authority to
approve, modify and amend the County’s annual operating budget; and

WHEREAS, development of an annual budget includes a considerable amount of professional
guessing about events that may occur in the future; and

WHEREAS, during the course of the budget year actual events can result in receiving revenues
or making expenditures that were not expected at the time the budget was prepared and adopted;
and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to adjust the County’s adopted budget to properly provide for these
unexpected events.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Luna County Board of County
Commissioners hereby adopts the changes to the County’s Fiscal Year 107, July 1, 2018 through
June 30, 2019 Budget proposed by the County’s management staff and attached hereto in
spreadsheet form, as amendments to the previously adopted operating budget.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 13t DAY OF JUNE, 2019.

LUNA COUNTY

Chairperson

ATTEST:

Andrea Rodriguez, Luna County Clerk



Be it remembered that at a Special meeting of the Luna County Board of County Commissioners in Deming NM
on the 13th day of June, 2019, the following budget adjustments are proposed and entered of record.

Budget Resolution Number 19-31 e

SCHEDULE OF BUDGET
ADJUSTMENTS Proposed Inter/Intra FUND Budget Increase Resolution
e = Number
Fund/
Adjustment | DFA Approved Budget
ITEM NO |Type Fund Dept. From Amount To Amount Purpose Balance Adjusted Budget Balance
To pay for increased overtime due to
609-21-2005 immigration of asylum seekers at
[One Increase 609/226 Adult Detention 609/22600 s 25,000.00 Salaries - Overtime | § 25,000.00 | SWNMSF Grounds. s 165,000.00  § 190,000.00
609-77-1591
USMS Detention To account for increase in revenue in
Two Increase 609/226 Adult Detention 609/22600 s (250,000.00) Revenue $ (250,000.00) { USMS holds during the fiscal year. 5 (4,192,187.50) § (4,442,187.50)
609-21-2018 To pay for medical contract at LCDC
s 250,000.00 Inmate Medical $ 250,000.00 |through remainder of fiscal year s 654,000.00 $ 904,000.00
608-21-1052 To sccount for increase in revenue
Adult Detention - (Revenue) through sales of commissary items to
Three Increase GORSTHO Commissary 608/79900 L (220,000.00) Commissary 1 (220,000.00) | inmates 5 (125,000.00) | § (345,000.00)
608-21-2052 [To pay for increased purchases from
s 220,000.00 Commissary 5 220,000.00 iinmates on commissary items. 5 125,000.00  § 345,000.00
i
i s -
$  25,000.00 $  25000.00 $  (3.373,187.50) § (3,348,187.50)
NOW, THEREFORE, it is respectfully requested that the Luna County Commissioners, authorize the above adjustments to the Luna County Budge!.
Done at Deming New Mexico this Thursday the 13th day of June, 2019,
LUNA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
Barbara L Reedy, District | Linda M. Smrkossky, District 2 John S Sweelser, District 3
ATTEST: Enlcred By: Date
Andrea Rodriguez, Luna Counly Clerk
Checked By: Date
6/11/2019 Resolution 19-31

Page 1 of 1



LUNA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS

RESOLUTION NO. 19-32
Proposed Intra/Inter Department Transfers

WHEREAS, the Luna County Board of County Commissioners has the statutory authority to
approve, modify and amend the County’s annual operating budget; and

WHEREAS, development of an annual budget includes a considerable amount of professional
guessing about events that may occur in the future; and

WHEREAS, during the course of the budget year actual events can result in receiving revenues
or making expenditures that were not expected at the time the budget was prepared and adopted;
and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to adjust the County’s adopted budget to properly provide for these
unexpected events.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Luna County Board of County
Commissioners hereby adopts the changes to the County’s Fiscal Year 107, July 1, 2018 through
June 30, 2019 Budget proposed by the County’s management staff and attached hereto in
spreadsheet form, as amendments to the previously adopted operating budget.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 13" DAY OF JUNE, 2019.

LUNA COUNTY

Chairperson

ATTEST:

Andrea Rodriguez, Luna County Clerk



Be it remembered that at a Regular meeting of the Luna County Board of County Commissioners in Deming NM
on the 13th day of June, 2019 the following budget adjustments are proposed and entered of record.

ITEM NO| Adjustment Type

6/7/2019

Two

Three

Four

Five

Transfer

Transfer

Transfer

Transfer

Transfer

Fund/
DFA
Fund

402/20400 |

415/21800

415/21800

401/11000
i
| 415/21800
|

Budget Resolution Number 19-32

Proposed Intra/Inter Department Transfer

Dept.

Road Department

Community Services
Parents As Teachers +
Hidalgo County

Community Services
- Parents As
Teachers

General Fund -
Disptach

Community Services
- Juvenile Field
Services

From

402-10-2079
Road Construction/
Maintenance

415-57-2002
Salaries - Full-Time

415-57-2063
Match - PERA
16.42%
415-57-2065
Match - Group
Insurance
415-57-2101
Professional/
Contract Services

415-52-2002
Salaries - Full-Time

415-52-2060
Match - Medicare
1.45%
415-52-2063
Match - PERA
16.42%
415-52-2064
Match - FICA 6.2%
415-52-2065
Match - Group
Insurance
415-52-2070
Match - RHCA 2.0%
415-52-2006
Postag
415-52-2007
Telephone
415-52-2013
Equipment Rental
415-52-2025
Utilities
401-20-2084
Safety/Equip/
Supplies/Training
415-13-2275
Funding - After School
Programs

FROM Current
Balance

$25,156.49

$51,470.32

$5,624.07

$10,893.98

$9,912.70

$20,618.75

$290.78

$3,581.26

$1,244.38

$5,792.46

$436.19

$200.00
$2,736.06

$355.52

$1,478.19

$3,029.80

$5,516.31

Transfer amount

$23,147.03

$34,054.10

$4,779.31

$6,456.65

$5,000.00

$11,615.43

$150.00

$2,101.34

$680.89

$3,490.56

$256.16

$200.00
$2,341.06

$355.52

$900.00

$1,900.00

$353.95

Resolution 18-32

TO Line Number

402-10-2102
Agreements - COOP

415-57-2010
Mileage/Per Diem

415-57-2020
Supplies

415-57-2070
Match - RHCA 2.0%

415-52-2010
Mileage/Per Diem
415-52-2020
Supplies
415-52-2011
Vehicle Expense

401-20-2005
Salaries - Overtime

415-13-2011
Vehicle Expense

Transfer Amount

$23,147.03

$20,051.71

$29,038.35

$1,200.00

$11,290.96
$10,000.00

$800.00

$1,900.00

$353.95

Purpose

To account for gncumbrance that was not

To allow for spending through remainder of
fiscal year

To allow for spending through remainder of
fiscal year

To allow for spending through remainder of
fiscal year

To allow for spending through remainder of
fiscal year
To allow for spending through remainder of
fiscal year

To allow for spending through remainder of
fiscal year

To allow for spending through remainder of
fiscal year

{To allow for spending through remainder of

ifiscal year

To allow for spending through remainder of
fiscal year

{To allow for spending through remainder of
ifiscal year
§To allow for spending through remainder of
Hfiscal year
§T0 allow for spending through remainder of
{fiscal year
§To allow for spending through remainder of
{fiscal year
{To allow for spending through remainder of
{fiscal year

%To pay for overtime through remainder of
fiscal year due to staffing shortage.

é
iTo allow for spending through remainder of
fiscal year

H

considered when we made earlier adjustments.

1of2



Fund/

. FROM Current .
ITEM NO Adjustment Type| DFA Dept. From Ba lac;tuce Transfer amount TO Line Number Transfer Amount Purpose
Fund
; . 609-21-2025 609-21-2007 To clean up line item and allow for spending
Six Transfer 609/22600 |  Adult Detention Utilities $45,451.46 $17,000.00 Telephone $5,000.00 through romainder of fiscal year.
609-21-2011 $12,000.00 To clean up line item and allow for spending
Vehicle Expense gy through remainder of fiscal year.
428-54-2020 NG To clean up line item and ailow for spendin
Seven Transfer 428/21800| CASA Program . $8,436.82 $784.00 Match - Medicare $149.00 up P g
Supplies 1.45% through remainder of fiscal year.
428-54-2064 $635.00 To clean up line item and allow for spending
Match - FICA 6.2% * through remainder of fiscal year.
$202,225.54 $115,566.00 $115,566.00
NOW, THEREFORE, it is respectfully requested that the Luna County Commissioners, authorize the above adjustments to the Luna County Budgel
Done at Deming New Mexico this Thursday the 13th day of June, 2019,
LUNA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
Barbara L. Reedy, District 1 Linda M. Smrkovsky, District 2 John S. Sweetser, District 3
ATTEST: Entered By: Date
Andrea Rodriguez, Luna County Clerk Checked By: Date

6/7/2019

Resolution 19-32

20f2



Be it remembered that at a Regular Meeting of the Luna County Board of County Commissioners
in Deming New Mexico, on the 13" day of June 2019, the following proceedings were had and
entered of record.

LUNA COUNTY
RESOLUTION 19-33
LUNA COUNTY CAP PROJECT

PARTICIPATION IN THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ROAD FUND PROGRAM
ADMINISTERED BY THE NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

WHEREAS, Luna County and the New Mexico Department of Transportation have entered into
a joint and coordinated effort pursuant to Section 67-3-28, NMSA 1978.

WHEREAS, the total cost of the project will be $388,871.00 to be funded in proportional shares
by the parties as follows:

a. New Mexico Department of Transportation’s share shall be seventy-five percent
(75%) or $291,653.00; and

b. Luna County’s proportional matching share shall be twenty-five percent (25%) or
$97,218.00.

¢. Luna County shall pay all costs in excess of the project amount of $388,871.00.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of County
Commissioners of Luna County adopts the project for this Cooperative Agreement and it has
priority standing.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Cooperative Agreement terminates on May 31, 2020
and Luna County incorporates all agreements, covenants and understandings between the parties
hereto concerning the subject matter hereof, and all such covenants, agreements and
understandings have been merged into this Cooperative Agreement.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED to enter into Cooperative Agreement Control Number HW2
1.100436 with the New Mexico Department of Transportation for LGRF Project year 2019-2020,
to apply micro-surface, fill/crack/potholes to improve skid resistance, controlled shoulders back
to original condition and improve drainage and apply safety striping and signage on Monte Vista
Road, SW from the intersection of Hermanas Road, SW and Monte Vista Road, SW, east 4 miles
to the intersection with NM 11, within the control of Luna County in Deming, Luna County,
New Mexico.

Documents/Commission/Resolutions/19-33 CAP Page 1 0of 2



Done at Deming, New Mexico this 13" day of June, 2019.
LUNA COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

ATTEST:

Linda M. Smrkovsky, Chairperson Andrea Rodriguez, County Clerk
Commissioner, District 2

Barbara L. Reedy,
Commissioner, District 1

John S. Sweetser,
Commissioner, District 3

Documents/Commission/Resclutions/19-33 CAP Page 1 of 2



Be it remembered that at a Regular Meeting of the Luna County Board of County Commissioners
in Deming New Mexico, on the 13" day of June 2019, the following proceedings were had and
entered of record.

LUNA COUNTY
RESOLUTION 19-34

LUNA COUNTY SB PROJECT
PARTICIPATION IN THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ROAD FUND PROGRAM
ADMINISTERED BY THE NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

WHEREAS, Luna County and the New Mexico Department of Transportation have entered into
a joint and coordinated effort pursuant to Section 67-3-28, NMSA 1978.

WHEREAS, the total cost of the project will be $194,877.00 to be funded in proportional shares
by the parties as follows:

a. New Mexico Department of Transportation’s share shall be seventy-five percent
(75%) or $146,148.00; and

b. Luna County’s proportional matching share shall be twenty-five percent (25%) or
$48,719.00.

c. Luna County shall pay all costs in excess of the project amount of $194,877.00.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of County
Commissioners of Luna County adopts the project for this Cooperative Agreement and it has
priority standing.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Cooperative Agreement terminates on May 31, 2020
and Luna County incorporates all agreements, covenants and understandings between the parties
hereto concerning the subject matter hereof, and all such covenants, agreements and
understandings have been merged into this Cooperative Agreement.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED to enter into Cooperative Agreement Control Number HW2
L100402 with the New Mexico Department of Transportation for LGRF Project year 2019-2020,
to apply micro-surface, fill/crack/potholes to improve skid resistance, controlled shoulders back
to original condition and improve drainage and apply safety striping and signage on Sunshine
Road, SW, from the intersection of Hermanas Road, SW and Sunshine Road, SW, east 4 miles to
the intersection with NM 11, within the control of Luna County in Deming, Luna County, New
Mexico.

Documents/Commission/Resolutions/19-34 SP Page 1 of 2



Done at Deming, New Mexico this 13" day of June, 2019.
LUNA COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

ATTEST:

Linda M. Smrkovsky, Chairperson Andrea Rodriguez, County Clerk
Commissioner, District 2

Barbara L. Reedy,
Commissioner, District 1

John S. Sweetser,
Commissioner, District 3

Documents/Commission/Resolutions/19-34 SP Page 1 of 2



Be it remembered that at a Regular Meeting of the Luna County Board of County Commissioners
in Deming New Mexico, on the 13" day of June 2019, the following proceedings were had and
entered of record.

LUNA COUNTY
RESOLUTION 19-35

LUNA COUNTY SBR PROJECT
PARTICIPATION IN THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ROAD FUND PROGRAM
ADMINISTERED BY THE NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

WHEREAS, Luna County and the New Mexico Department of Transportation have entered into
a joint and coordinated effort pursuant to Section 67-3-28, NMSA 1978.

WHEREAS, the total cost of the project will be $183,300.00 to be funded in proportional shares
by the parties as follows:

a. New Mexico Department of Transportation’s share shall be seventy-five percent
(75%) or $137,475.00; and

b. Luna County’s proportional matching share shall be twenty-five percent (25%) or
$45,825.00.

c. Luna County shall pay all costs in excess of the project amount of $183,300.00.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of County
Commissioners of Luna County adopts the project for this Cooperative Agreement and it has
priority standing.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Cooperative Agreement terminates on May 31, 2020
and Luna County incorporates all agreements, covenants and understandings between the parties
hereto concerning the subject matter hereof, and all such covenants, agreements and
understandings have been merged into this Cooperative Agreement.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED to enter into Cooperative Agreement Control Number HW?2
L.100431 with the New Mexico Department of Transportation for LGRF Project year 2019-2020,
to apply micro-surface, fill/crack/potholes to improve skid resistance, controlled shoulders back
to original condition and improve drainage and apply safety striping and signage on Country
Club Road, SE, from the intersection of Rockhound Road, SE and Country Club Road, SE, north
2.5 miles to the end of county maintenance, within the control of Luna County in Deming, Luna
County, New Mexico.

Documents/Commission/Resolutions/19-35 SBR Page 1 of 2



Done at Deming, New Mexico this 13" day of June, 2019.
LUNA COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

ATTEST:

Linda M. Smrkovsky, Chairperson Andrea Rodriguez, County Clerk
Commissioner, District 2

Barbara L. Reedy,
Commissioner, District 1

John S. Sweetser,
Commissioner, District 3

Documents/Commission/Resolutions/19-35 SBR Page 1 of 2



Be it remembered that at a Regular Meeting of the Luna County Board of County Commissioners
in Deming New Mexico, on the 13" day of June 2019, the following proceedings were had and
entered of record.

LUNA COUNTY
RESOLUTION 19-36

LUNA COUNTY SOLANO ROAD PROJECT
PARTICIPATION IN THE LOCAL/TRIBAL PROJECTS
ADMINISTERED BY THE NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

WHEREAS, Luna County and the New Mexico Department of Transportation have entered into
a joint and coordinated effort pursuant to Section 67-3-28, NMSA 1978.

WHEREAS, the total cost of the project will be $1,027,576.00 to be funded in proportional
shares by the parties as follows:

a. New Mexico Department of Transportation’s share shall be ninety-five percent (95%)
or $976,197.00; and

b. Luna County’s proportional matching share shall be twenty-five percent (25%) or
$51,379.00.

c. Luna County shall pay all costs in excess of the project amount of $1,027,576.00.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of County
Commissioners of Luna County adopts the project for this Cooperative Agreement and it has
priority standing.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Cooperative Agreement terminates on January 1, 2024
and Luna County incorporates all agreements, covenants and understandings between the parties
hereto concerning the subject matter hereof, and all such covenants, agreements and
understandings have been merged into this Cooperative Agreement.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED to enter into Cooperative Agreement with the New Mexico
Department of Transportation for NMDOT Call for Local/Tribal Projects for year 2019-2024, to
apply design and rehabilitate Solana Road, SW, in-place mill to below subgrade, re-compact, one
lift 3/4 inch chips, one lift 1/2 inch chips, one life 3/8 inch chips within the control of Luna
County in Deming, Luna County, New Mexico.

Documents/Commission/Resolutions/19-36 Solana Road Page 1 of 2



Done at Deming, New Mexico this 13" day of June, 2019.
LUNA COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

ATTEST:

Linda M. Smrkovsky, Chairperson Andrea Rodriguez, County Clerk
Commissioner, District 2

Barbara L. Reedy,
Commissioner, District 1

John S. Sweetser,
Commissioner, District 3

Documents/Commission/Resolutions/19-36 Solana Road Page 10f2



Be it remembered that at a Regular Meeting of the Luna County Board of County Commissioners
in Deming New Mexico, on the 13" day of June 2019, the following proceedings were had and
entered of record.

LUNA COUNTY
RESOLUTION 19-37

LUNA COUNTY BOARD OF REGISTRATION

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 1-4-34(A), NMSA 1978, the Board of County Commissioners
shall in June of each odd-numbered year appoint the Board of Registration for the County.

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 1-3-34(B), NMSA 1978, the members appointed to the Board
of Registration shall not, during their service, be county employees, elected officials or
candidates for public office, and not more than two members of the Board of Registration shail
be members of the same political party.

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 1-4-37, NMSA 1978, shall serve a term from July 1, 2019,
through June 30, 2021.

WHEREAS, prior to the 2019 statutory changes to the aforementioned sections, the
Commissioner appointed Debbie French, Charles Bacon and Keith Harris to the Board of
Appointees with Olivia Counce and Phil Hoylen as the alternates.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of County
Commissioners of Luna County hereby appoints the following voters, who meet the
qualifications, to serve on the Board of Registration from July 1, 2019 through July 30, 2021:

Debbie French
Charles Bacon
Keith Harris.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of County Commissioners of Luna County
hereby appoints the following voters, who meet the qualifications, to serve as Alternates on the
Board of Registration from July 1, 2019 through July 30, 2021:

Olivia Counce
Phil Hoylen.

Documents/Commission/Resolutions/19-38 Board of Appointment Page 10f 2



Done at Deming, New Mexico this 13'" day of June 2019.
LUNA COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

ATTEST:

Linda M. Smrkovsky, Chairperson Andrea Rodriguez, County Clerk
Commissioner, District 2

Barbara L. Reedy,
Commissioner, District 1

John S. Sweetser,
Commissioner, District 3

Documents/Commission/Resolutions/19-38 Board of Appointment Page 10f2



LUNA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS

RESOLUTION NO. 19-38
Authorization for
End of Year Intra-Department Transfers

WHEREAS, the Luna County Board of County Commissioners has the statutory authority to
approve, modify and amend the County’s annual operating budget; and

WHEREAS, development of an annual budget includes a considerable amount of professional
guessing about events that may occur in the future; and

WHEREAS, during the course of the budget year actual events can result in receiving revenues
or making expenditures that were not expected at the time the budget was prepared and adopted;
and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to adjust the County’s adopted budget to properly provide for these
unexpected events.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Luna County Board of County
Commissioners hereby authorizes the County Manger through the Budget and Procurement
Director to compile, make final end of year adjustments and submit to DFA the end of year intra-
departmental changes to the County’s Fiscal Year 107, July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019
Budget as amendments to the previously adopted operating budget.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 13 DAY OF JUNE, 2019.

LUNA COUNTY

Chairperson

ATTEST:

Andrea Rodriguez, Luna County Clerk



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

COUNTY OF LUNA

700 SOUTH SILVER AVENUE
P.O. DRAWER 551 DEMING, NEW MEXICO 88031-0551

(575) 546-0494 FAX (575) 546-4708
Courthouse Erected 1910
To: Luna County Board of County Commissioners
CC: David X. McSherry, County Manager
NS
From: Joanne C. Hethcox, Budget and Procurement Direct
Date: Thursday, June 13, 2019

Subject: Certification of Assets

Luna County conducted an annual physical inventory of equipment on the attached list per §12-
6-10 NMSA 1978 and the New Mexico 2018 Audit Rule §2.2.2.10 W(2) and hereby certify such
assets with a cost over $5,000.00.

SEE ATTACHED LIST
ATTEST: Approved by the Luna County
Board of County Commissioners
Date: June 13,2019
By
Andrea Rodriguez, Luna County Clerk Linda M. Smrkovsky, Chairperson

“Luna County Government exists to provide structure and order to enable the people to address their common need
for safety, wellness and community development.”

C:\UserssHETHCOX\Documents\FY 107 - 2018-2019\Fixed Assets Certification - June 13 2019 docx - jch



Run on-0&/11/2019 Fm 71172018 To 8/30+2099 for § from-5000.00 10-06999998699.69

AUDITOR INVENTORY LIBTING-SCANNED

Ending Accum. Dep. Ausst
Beglnning Baginning Accumulated [-™ e End Balanes Barisl Sean Date
Jvant Dats rimant Dese t Asast Coat Ay, E& Aditians ou:;;u _“'E&_._f"" m;:;m :ﬁ ol %
PLOTIER 9.iprsy 8 1 X 00 EEaaI I
(050862 01 laongu 7500 — IR [ [ - 000 ___:.g&;__ 1) e
B ENGNEETTHG B 58100 BE00 | 000 000 _r_"a a —T 060 oerseic
I ] MR H 1L —‘%— T3 :: ﬂg ——%::—— I owm00 | 1) TEAFTE 1G0T 1702 |8aan
FORD FIVE HUNDRED o 1 T I :
:::ﬂ m DESCAPE 1871500 — 6750 500 [ L) [ ‘,__;5’:“: ’::u Hng 5
1 11 Bk GEAVER ST LEFED] e o 5 3 5 NI TG AN AR a0T
(33700 DI THAL TeH 172 TOM PICKUP 1 071300 2011000 [T o 000 ST = % I
B i CLERTS COPER [IEE] [ILF ¥:] 000 000 L. 200 e T 7 2]
1601 i B W 300 DRI AL, T iz BoN230 500 [ o0 600 T = 2 S
155 (R CLEARE, T L Gum [ (1) (17 TR TReET i) i i
547570 ] X 07 FORD TAURUS BIBD ] :g‘ L] 1] ::: — e ; ¥
SCANNER 6,I95AT T IT .._——nr——— %] o017 aArang
'&?—‘ i BCANTER T0LTGA TE ) (13 (1) 500 L) _:..mﬁ‘”__ :‘gm .
3 E &L Y START RLHOVAT [~ Taeen | diEman (1] 000 600 [} L — B 5
(] T u'n"us.\u 185582 18 o 600 (1) _;0%_ e 5 = ]
LE] % AR EEFIAND) ECC AR (] LI ‘&5 [ nswor | [ TWCo0r T I
681 [ T UTIITY TRALER B 50000 550000 (1] [ [1=] [1 — ] e i e |=
BaTiE) i 7000 F.390 SUPER DUTY TRUCK | somiros | :n:}us :wﬁ :: 000 :g 60 T BT TIG01 ]
ToH RUCK 7.500 700,00 [l il n =] 1E]
faee < e SRPER TG 7 WsH 00 000 L1 900 o %_ 050 VETRW WA,
E3IE] DE 2000 E 2068 180 221100 231100 [ o5 + __s,g__ o o TR °
(B 17 Vui7R0 R F450 UCK D205 00 17500 0.00 [ o a R 0
i ] 5 T CANE! T 8 500 00 00000 [15] 050 1] _—_‘% — e [T T I}
k73 pamany ooV UtCUS COVE CEa ‘:ﬁg :ﬁ é‘%—'—ﬂﬁ*— (1] — sawaz | [ T185 101 1006881 5
1 P SCaA. AN ¥ IR BT ] TIEE1I0068] ¥
oy s A PR B8AL [T 500 [ 00 SELDE W e -
E3 SCEA AP GIAL __gas%_ LI [ + 1] 5 o‘__|w ST 5
3 13 PV mlnnl 3 ET—'” < _‘r._a L ] (1] z (13 X D00 TVAR131 1O0S0T T
% i S m o o [T (150 1185131101129
a 3 Seai Baa | [ _Wi—___ra_‘“” e AL ] TISSIOT 0
082296 i3 ol NG LT T . 1) age @ G o) TIEGT0IIaE _ [0aaanain
EFE IE) o RRPAR, 27 5540 AZ 008 (] T (1] T To0 1188 131100aeaY i
3 (s RIFPAK, 2 SEARAT 000 (1) ﬁfgg —ea 50 Tiast m
el CPViD AP, i sz L] [T ans — e am e [nEm 5
peczo L (il 3 S04z LA 200 e _w_ow —70——1 B AT 15 BEIE o
T 53 Eaii ARFAY, Sadai | sawir | :z L :w (1] = 260 45131 10GEAT1 1
T AP BEAT A2 B 1) L] st | T3 101858 &
i ARPAR BT 524542 [T - 000 ao0 Go0 % :3 11E313
A AMAL CAWERA [T TR P T T 1) 660 - i W
20301 [CEVE J4stm L . L1 = = TGIBET 50 TRETCTeEiR W
) DTt X H014 PERCE 0% T FA05651 THLAT1 1] ] 2N —— T A R b= S G [l
o - GV 1000 ZAT1 [ (X 0.00 i 350000 BiTO0ME 18
T ATA PR R EOGE RAYD S 50000 1] 15 500 2] VAN [T 19
080959 OAD0L DEVENTION CENTER EXTENDED CAD FICKUY. 173081 AT TN (L] ] h. <z FFITE) B0 (I (A
CTRA004 DET CENTER il VAN 2721225 i‘?mi§ [T Q00 o0 200 _W?ﬁ 560 [T ]
1 TENTION CEN T PABSENGER VA wss | wonis | 0w [ 000 EL] R o i
[E5) [GETENTION CE (08 PP TRUGK, T8 TS990 060 [ 600 e - %
1135 7] [DETENTION CENTER P ] Y nmg [ 060 ~00 000 BEE o T L
Ti62 ETENTION CENTER PP IS Fi) [T 000 600 (1] _,,%25 - o
B81163 OE CENTER 15 VAN 3159525 il gl;\ Eu: %gg____g%:__ s o i
n:‘: mu oc:z;:mc E oot A g .nﬁ a‘r.w: 900 om0 a0 2_9.;0’? o0 LI £ -*"m:”“:’: o
TiaT & < SEOAN (GRAY, [— 700 0,347 00 [ 6,00 1] —pam e e 5
CINE (] +-OOOR SEOAE (GRAT] %0 000 (1] L1 000, e — @ R TNIO1 1362 )
7 TDETE 0 SEGAN 0,894 00 T 60 060 000 860 ] R ) o 3 e
s TRA00T TENTION 1 COGR EEOAN 000 (L] °§ EE o5 ey [ 500 7E3010AT 19
008 [ dawme [ W o
::m o mm;:t CENTER m\‘:wli: ‘ﬂﬁw 20:099 :55 ano 208 R0 ——'f%l'n—_‘ 550 SR :g
i ; TUACETATER —eme | mims | ow L1 a9 L — s 56 I
0 TaTo) TENTIOUCEN EUHVE M G0 [ B0 00 +_"}5L —§50 o] W 15
1 0 T WOBART R 1BATRG [ERILE] 1) 000 [ -183r 00 %5 ‘T = T
L] 0 ET CENTER i i 000 [ L) =] 050 T8AT000 S Lz i
z DE] CENTER G 735000 7000 600 (1] (12 600 o o = =
&l TON BERAY T TEM 19,708 81 Torseer | Boy | 0® __oE [ o =T g
Ehaets OE R 3 o8 OV 41159 EYEE] oo 000 _:___ (1] naam | oo | A
BRI is ] CEHIER BTAT VETILE 40900 = %R_.so “R0TN 500 500 00 000 A e
Cand phacio ] 1o HEAT 2108 e S5 s "r—ﬁ S I T [EARRCATI T 1
7 Cie L I HEDS L) L —haen | som £ ]
TEET TER 018 BUS Y M I R 000 [ L1 5098 11 1175368 v
(L GE Cen TILTING KET TLE et REY K] CE] 000 000 1] S L o
CENTER ] TAURUS 000 000 T4 5000 [ (1) 900 iR — = 5
(] [CETEN ] I ET 000 600 17.00 000 [1] _%_ = T I 7]
T DETEHTION CENTER B X G0 s% ‘: NT. + g:': ——:ﬁ = e CATT
e e e s | 1 s
fEE) TCH 611 HADRD BT EREACE SYSTEM e | 1niiem BEC 0ga 1] E%__ g S L S
1587 [OUPAT TBASES SVATH [ | mLmﬂ 560 000 :E‘ _%a_ Sl T e
h50 i [DEEPATCH ATCH RE IO 39220000 B_ng 00 :g‘: s o ST oa e ) i
BeEITe 7z THSPA EGUITNEN FRz P NE 000




T ) (2] V7,000.00 [ FRANCAGRZ Daain

I 2T TG00 ] i =i
1 T [ a0 TP 7 15
581220 VBT WGEUT oA | [ 701D I
31280 60T 3130400 000 TRTTH I
BA 44 00T EMER 47,784.00 ['] L1213 FEB0G00R4ANHE

i1 0 ELER MG T A3 AT [ BEaeaE) i
CXEEL I EWER WGM _——mﬁ— 000 CORCHZ a8 ]
ERHED (ML MOMT & 00 ARALSIGTCHIMT T 1

13 (el FES 00 a0 ERTSA I
G 11RO FLORIDA V| W2TLTD ] OAB3ST.00 i
[G3Tis FLORICH V| | waaras 7T T SO
Danoran FLORIGA VP EY (1] TIE8 1011014164 __ OG0B0
(0013 R W 4z aon TISSIAI0TLLES I}
DEnoEan FLOMDA S4A7 000 TIna131100684]__ |DSURL01
B i SE EILE]) [1) SO4RNT i [cAman
Gaz078 1 THRANT - SILVER CITY 653060 TLRALED |30CE 18
7 T i3 TSILVER CITY, [ ex080 TLp FITAICFTOF AT | DSRvn0 10
1 FILITAGHRANT - SILVER GITY BATATI TLTET 4% T 072 ]
CRENEO Y TA GRANT - BiL OATVAT 1254203 MEOL O 1|
G201 HIDTA GHANT - CITY ST 06 [EA AFPOIGRCAY 2]
35 17 HIDTA - SILVER CI 4 B el e W ANPOAGAT RO L0
082538 GRES01T A GRANT - SILVER CITY 25293233 5005068, i
982837 C2/28501 [HIOTA GHANT - SILVER CITY 1, 3 R0 1S
CARTT [TEOTA GRANT - SILVER CITY 1201 00 B1820 VORNLCOECAR L1057 1
GE03E018 IO TAGRANT - 5203 WL 440 BN TATRCESTOF 1
T FIDTA GHART - < Jia e FL] TOORESZI0T54%8 1 |Daa g
i a7’ K TLren 03 050 FIVA G il
ELH 1242010 UL TAINE TAt414 7,494 14 om A
1822 TEARGI0 LA T BEAUTIFUL COR EALA TR B i 19
213 ] 2 COUNTY BEATIFUL i) D ROLLOTT B000.00 BE000 (1] = Iz
7 i LONA COUNTY UL LE TOPFED ROWLOFF 300000 a0 | ] 18
15 TR0 F LA COUT TIFLA E TGP0 ROLLOFT 20010 [X00] aco i
#2216 1 I MEEP LUNA COUNTY BEAITIFUL VD) HOULGFF COMT AIER RESO00 0,550.00 00 I
(] 15 WEEP L ¥ BEAD 010 ROLLOFT COM 1A A0 00 BAS000 I Wi
s TIRaE0TE EF LU iF HOLLOFF CON W &EE0100 [T 2381 i
(517 TINIE0IE [REEP LUt i 2018 G TR 720733 T TARZEA TR 19
T TR ENT [SURVER LANCE SYBTED A Bo000 550000 [ T
BG510 1 £ JOI DEERE T V2,164 03 12.164 00 [15] WDCBTOATE0] 1
BE1 141 G005 WA 3000 FORD F-150 4%A 26,300 00 [ TP I
TN AN E 2005 44 PICKUP TRUCK wia F19TA00 [ P TS S45ERRTY 1
31140 ENANICE [0 TRUCK 2891700 i [ |IFTEVZ T BE028Ih

1 ACE B A0 ARA PHAT THICK. 1700 = %‘% 700 | a0 T IB1SEEaAT v
IS T T : UTILITY [XHIE [XILIo] [) i [

T V000 BO0 PICHLM 1902000 i} o 107THA 1654 1
001235 A 221000 i 00T 1500 F7.144.00 Ijﬁtm 1] THHAY i 19
A, Qa0 T T2 AT .00 1R5500 EEZ 600 TFRNESTL 18
0T 11 TEHANCE E 3 #1452 00 5,152.00 515?10 800 AGCEC 1AV A i
ETFFIF ViR TS EH i 37.076.00 ) % (1] [ ] I

T AN 02 A [15] 600 _ 3 57500 B 00 1 0

13 TENANCE H LAVIN MOWER B2 0 Fi] 000 600 522 0 [15) TCAISBCAN =]

307 1D, NANTERANGE 3H3G TEX UTILTIY TRAILER 0.65000 %ﬁ: ¥ 005 LI 3000 [ TVDRTAZE05 35014 1
247311 14 2014 260 4X4 CREW JHED} WW 056 nﬁ 000 000 5250 L W E| 19
PATO7T 1] RS JD TILITY TRACTOR sl.lﬂ.ﬂ 1945 0.00 (1] (1] IIE' 000 21,404 52 [ 1 ﬁ'i FIEEALD Al ECHJ 19
WANAGE TS OFFICE /2 10H PICKUP TRUCK 1300 11300 000 20,7200 T30 (1) [T 000 %% 000 400 327 I 18

AT 2003 MANAGE & LAND - B ACRES SW OF MVLC 3007150 00 (13 ano Eﬁm o0 non E] () 000 30071 10
7 7 WANACLTE 507 AUTOMOBAE 5.2 523400 (L3 (1] [15] GL aoo 5,23400 G900 (LRI ) TEALFS TV, il
V00L COOOR AT AR VR0 | [ 000 [1o) ) [ 13,819.00 00 VIR1) 0D (1) BT [ezi]c]

Ti73 R < SEOMI Z04T5! TOATE00 (1] [1E] Go0 600 000 7057500 G0 F047500 [1:5) W AFFAIIEaT GA

1 oartogooT MANAGERS D008 BEDAH 1997200 GER0_ 00 (13 [T 0.00 [ TRE0 00 3 18,07 00 060 TFAFPIATITGN 1]
581300 VIGa72007 INGERS [ (00R FORD TAURUS 18,950 (e [ 600 060 000 [T iR 00 000 4,09 00 3 TFARPZAV 14G105 W
ba1352 HOOAR00T [ FICE [CARVE DEPICTING THE 7 ) TSR0 [ 000 050 000 7000 [ (1] [] 00 ]
581352 i HE DEPICTING THE 0.09 oo | [ [T | 600 7500 00 T, %ﬂfw_ﬁ 750000 (2] TR0 080 (]

WASTAGE S 1) ESCAPE 8.77500 1071600 0 G0 _ (15 15 16,778.00 00 1637500 900 1 i

¥ Tt [ HERLTH CLNIE 17004 50 TS E6 =S (L] 1] [ 000 TOT 004 £8 2662 10),406.95 455,690 91 i

057380 1T MANAGERE V8 FORD EAPE 10,021 67 L] 000 [ G50 600 2000 B.70100 FABT 67 ERT ] WG | 1]
15 WANIAGE RS i RTY e 000 000 000 G [T [ [ 000 [Fr T2 G N LOT 18 Tl

i PROFERTT T3 A1 000 [ 000 1 B0 G080 530881 [ 300 AIBABY LOTE 19 24 AL 7
1 ] WAAGERS. 7003 FORD GIV. — dod G00 10,060.00 (1) 1] a0 (2] _w%ﬁ TEAT A1067 S5a333 T LA GSF KT T8 0a 2010

1140 ALY 18 AS TI 7 PASEENGER \U,\"ﬁ !l.!ilﬁ [15] [ 1) 0.0 000 00 16,1 [] AENTH 104 ASHIAL]

1 TorAzs FABENTS 2 T5.46.00 5548 00 [ [ [ 000 [ 1554000 [0 1548 08 G0 DG BT B0 03 1010

a1a (G aro0n PRAEHTE AA T o0 FUBOH 02201 18.260 00 000 600 oo 000 [ 16000 [ 10,260 00 600 3F AHPUTISBR T o e B 70T

T E3 FAREAIE AS T 2008 FORD. 19, 15260 00 000 [T [ 0.00 [ 1 abo k260 00 [T EZl iF; CEakl]

1EIE01s HTS AS 15 FORD. 7857000 T 633 67 [T 000 050 [ (1] ] THASL67 EET73 [t 1 s 10T 1010

3 TEREIT FARENTS AS 1] RS 017 FORD 1707400 F536.10 [1) 600 00 Goo 1] TiTALG 504 00 529090 1880 T ALY AE 73D VASO G 2 T8
WE017 FAREHTS A TEAGHERS 01T FOAL FOGUS 1797400 257610 000 000 — 000 000 a0 e [F] 1164310 FAGP AT oA 6 7018

182500 T8 PARENTS AG Ra [COBE RECREATION. S0.557 20 G0 000 [T [ES a0 oo AT 11145 TBAT14E T2.24581 118
531088 PLAIINEED. BRGRT UTILITY VENICLE 5 029575 ] 00 [L5) [T 3 gmm_ G060 _ a5 900 MTJBATA W
(I 1101 FLANIRIG I TH SI.VER AVEHUE PITO) 335,000 00 EA N [ L5 L] 000 .0 105,000 00 — wgsa 3823863 I (PP
Ba1RE3 [GrTaot F x@ = 156 W V8,641 00 AN 00 G0 G060 [T 000 oG _ 1864100 n% == 864100 [15) T ERHEAS i
B8 1p54 111 LA T8 FANGER BUFERCA TAE41 00 8,641 60 1) o0 [T 900 T B 00 000 TEAAT 00 [ AFTLIAT EADPAS VB Toramz0 19
Al [IE2E FLARING P PLOTTER X (RS [T 0.00 G0 [ (1) Bi2803 | [REED € CETET) AL B9
(57672 GO TG0 PLAIING. ROLL SCANNER BO T 2700 107500 .00 [T 00 [15] [T asma | V07000 T 00 53700 I [E]
(80735 Garim PRARTMENT 13 TOMN RUBBEILWHEEL ROLLER 2595700 ~H 35100 00 G0 _ 00 (1) [ F9AT00 a00 TH7T 00 000 I i




mmmm_ BOTORDRADER T4 67300 TR0 00 [T [ 000 [T (1) TH000.00 00 n§ B0 [ TOBHEBSTT I
AT LA 0 ang (T2 200 0o (1] uiémo [ 4 000 ZHEFRAENKT] 0SAR01T
ATBED TRAILER 7408 00 67 8800 1] (1] o0 [T [To] [FETD] [ ST A0 B0 TTREDAE MO 10055 052019
05500 48 6553048 650 [ [153 L1 [ EBAT4 4B (1 5,634 A8 600 AVIECIIANLU 19
1400 A1 000 000 G0 [ [ | casreos | 0.0 Vi) o0 572019
000 GO0 600 1] 00| 000 [ 0000 000 | some [ 001 T
20,090 60 20,0900 [ —__am T T 600 LE ﬁ%w‘_ 000 70,000 00 600 Tl T
238800 T3.550.00 G090 1) 600 [ [ DA G06 “REB0 I T (e
2EEA 00 T368100 Goo o [ - [1) 000 %@ o0 Fatea00 [ TG0 3SRy 02 3401 T
56,500 00 T 500 53 [ [ [L] ; [ - [ Rl
114,599 00 11462900 om0 o0 Fﬁ [12) o |l= 000 nunﬁ 0,00 TORHEII2E 0525010
14,000 00 14, 00 1] a0 000 0.00 ﬁ 1 00 o000 ll.ﬁﬁ 0m 0208200 19
[ROAD DEPARINENT | TR TROCH T0.a82 00 AR 00 009 L [15) (1] [T Té4E700 B0 TEAS200 [T THTGCAAR DG INES| i
[ROAD DEPARTMENT 16 82,067 R 04 D00 [ (1] [T o0 [FEET] [T 62967 94 o6
[ROAD DEFARIRENT | |mm1ubmm r.,.-_m BATT BATT 00 (1] (1] [ [T [ BATI 00 g% BA7700 [ DAL 10
[Coraloge  |ROADUEPARIMENT [BACKMOEAOADEH 30,715 3 36,710 20 600 [ 000 000 000 Tin3% 35.718.35 T 100aT86132 o
FI.'I'_I_.JUEGI— ..«—; 013 [LTIEE] [LGIEED [ 00 [ 7] 1) St 000 00590 1) g 0
moemmem gtm:m [R2030] TEIET 6 F2I5000 1) 000 (1) 000 T2 L) T51 00 [ o2 18
L.:‘.'I—mm::- FOLLER (017 70} W70 FRATI00 o0 060 1] (1] [T<] Harico D00 ) 1) 05301
Geass — |oimwiess  [ROAD BEPARTNENT LONER (V7 Ao T 000 580 061 [ [ ooo 50000 o0 45,000 00 ) I
—L.'E'JIEE-' mmau TMOER 6,581 8,521 00 [ [ 600 i’g 600 558100 [ 5,581 00 [ R 1
[ROAD DEPRRTMENT | 0 T2 09 T2 A0 00 000 [T ] [T 0.00 2 (] T2A00 00 AN O X0 1§
000 [P 0 0]
LT 3 LI E [l (I
0o S0 160 aaeiid
000 0.00 FHIAE ROXC: i
Q00 o0 [HEF HHAE:
000 ] AMKODG 15 il
500 1] 1 i 10
000 L1 [EIELD A%
Q P71 49M5 il
a0 oG 19
13448 00 [T I EY I
o0 3 I
i) TFTRE 17 242HB107
66 15
a0 T ERGEAL L] 18
[T FETRET i B
L 00 T TVWF P4 RELD) i
000 000 INAGICTAVD !
[ 500 T R A
000 900 TFITH ez
00 010 )
200 1018y O52H2019
000 WEEMG 15
000 1F IRF 1T HZNE 10155 05200019
R (1] LF TP i
wnu QS.E::_ 00 [ T TPLTASAEFASIBIE 7]
E]_ LT T N T ng 000 () [ 1] T T A
M #,500.00 BA5000. [ G0 P00 00 1,000.00 1] [ iz ¥ R
a% .00 a0 [ I .00 00 =00 E80000 900 YaANDY Ge2a2019
A 104,828 00 [ 1] (13 600 ~o®____ | ieiEsio [ ALGRE 1T 619
1ive B2S 00 M [ oo 000 000 [ [T AD BT 00 g0 AM2ALDC T 0/2019
310500 3705000 (1) i) G00 600 BT EIXE ] [T BT 7] 8
] 3 gl 00 000 — 000 .60 [L2) ] | siomoo | [1) 31Tk EBO1D
AR ﬁﬂlﬁ 000 000 000 000 (1] A5ZHLAN [ HITOREGST 19
wmmmo A L3400 D 8,030 00 10,535 00 (7] [ [ [ - [ —ibemo | 733 Rl
F007 2 Y 1 HTDRALLIC FULL 45 800 00 000 [ [ [ - L. [ E2) 7
GECURITY EYSTEM 500 70 000 000 000 000 [0 GI8ZTh [l
TRASH GONTAL AL G6a Ton [ [ [1:] EXI) [ =] ¥
muu SRR Ti4 14 7414 [ 000 D00 [ [ 7000 000 [ ]
COHTANER KILED] EALL 000 [ 000 410 0o EALINL] B0 008 ]
T [T 000 (L — o [ 000 TE5000 o0 0572972019
D T8 7000 B0 060 oW [0 [T . [ 188 12000 G i 3783{05/2972019
[ _aisoon | disooms 0.00 G008 [ 0 | ow | sizoon | [T 062872019
— BWIE 0007 16 000 a0 [ ] [15] 63770 [T ARTA 50345 I
-] i"ﬂw 00 1] (1] 1] (1] 755,388 00 [ EINGTO0N TLEEAS ] 05092019
T35 S E 5 358 50 000 1) o0 03 000 V%288 50 [ i EIEa L]
196,388 50 155,588 50 (1] [0 [ [17] 000 1 ,ESO [] 1 TCE (el
135,308 10538850 [ 00 [ [T [ ) [ TP TOCKTCERASE: 1
[~ aifgaop | aipoaon [ [T [ 00 [ ALETR00 0T ]
TE000 00 B93000 a0 LI 000 000 [ TG0 00 TOR9G0D0 | hr RGO 18015 00/2912019
35434 00 [ 1) 060 [15] Goo o0 3547 00 T390 30 FANE el
[15) 1] o200 G0 G | 000 00 TFTIF 1CHAT.
[ [ — o0 | 0.00 il HIR 00 [ 7299600 E1A6200 TFTRFCIAE ]
L] [ Taeea 00 q00 [ “72,000,00 00 000 000 FTHE ICBIINETT 0
(1] o0 G0 [ [ ) o EFZ L] FIXGEE TFINEICBIIETT v
oo @ [T 000 00 [T 950 R0 X [ o THE ICIREST 0| Oararoy
mnmmr-m ] o0 600 00 000 T2 I00 00 ZLTH00 FIN15) TETME: I
E.T.:_— FORD F-150 Wi 0.00 FEO00 000 (13 3295600 00 (1) 0.00 AFTRET 92019
_ T FORD F-1A 010 1) a0 0 7] FlE Y] (] 0000 TAE0)___ | I ICER0G2) I
CI“ZI_ 4 DOCH SEDAN 07147 FoRELE LI 000 [ LTI AT 07148 B0 [ T AFPTARAR 912019
EF TR ‘WBE 000 0.00. 000 L) 080 Z0 TS 20.71420 11425 [ P PRA L (HE] 0612072019
n:r'., (7] GrA 188k SHE R rs 3 TRUCH 11,728 83 T1,12853 D00 () 000 [ [ T1.72853 [0 TETVRIGT DEGE




[ HEGURITY CAMEAA BYSTEW (EATEED) (FALHE) (I 000 a0 (L) FL) TS 010 I
@ i0a) FF3 FORD F- 150 FIGRUP 5% 55 It [ 000 [ am .00 TI50 T ] AT ]
108 (= F Y 00,60 BL500.00. 000 [T T [T 000 ?ﬁw_m [T ]
182 01000 F: AT 10959 00 5.550.00 B 000 505 [17] (L) agm o 000 WA T6Z5IAN T 7]
[FZE) i i OTLTY I Y 1E] 500 [ [T 1) ] Ha T [ I 3
i TS EHERFT COMMAND CENTER YRS ETZAT T20ER AT [ 000 [ (1) [1] T8 si0 a1 o0 TFOXEASF 1E081 I
El BT S100.00 510000 [T5) [12] g% 500 000 10000 [ THIT A0 I
T VO] 5,100 B0 [ 600 860 G0 B10000 [ T TE 0] 4000 123 | DVri0 19
EXED A CAB FACRUP THUCK, A 0 1089900 0.00 [T 000 (] 000 e L] i 3T BTG PRI
#81302 ) FFE TEX DOUBLE ANLE EXET L (L] 000 a0 G0 510000 BRI TETaE] 1]
IR [GHERIFFS VAMANA B G FEHiD ATY D00 DI [T o0 £ 000 660 430500 000 ATACTET IE]
(@ 1308 SHiE ECAL TC RO R SFAt0 | 088500 [ 500 050 a0 [ (5 T T =
T TER GUARTER R B0 [ [ 000 [T [ 16,06 00 [T i
BE1400 SL053008 HERE REAVEATER 10.002.00 9,062 00 [T 000 [ 000 [T 10,062 00 ) i
3 B F: ER 10,002 60 11553 00 [ [ L) Gon_ oo 3 (1) [E]
T (iarz00s F: TER GUARTER 13.06200 1900200 ) [ [ [T A0 008 I
) TEH CHMAT F37900. (<] 000 Eﬁ 000 1] (1) nﬁm a0 i
641430 1008 F 2004 FORD CROWH CRA FLAA 00 . 101.00 [ 000 o0 [1:] E?.llla 000 i A 1
Bl SHERIT GOCUMEN [ T A T4 B60 (L] 000 [ [ ‘;I%“ 000 [ G 1]
T F! CHEVR A AX4 OO EA.I00 00 mw 000 am 000 000 000 (] [1:] AL ] 1!
1514 A G Wk 2131400 FESILT] a00 000 000 000 I LT [ TFBME3ILAS0AS] 10 05302013
EE] TRUCK F- 190 GEES LT ngnm | [T .60 [ 360 000 T gz 00 [ TR TP 1 4viRee, 3]
EXEI 3 FLA 150 404 3116009 31,160 1) [ [ [ 1] S| [ TRV LTI SIB10275,
BatEz = R VALTE FINULER UTITY 74000 TAD00 G0 (173 [T [T T 700 600 [Txvina ST As i
GET530 ERET %0 Il N FT ] gl = [ ata ©00 [ 505 2RIt 000 L 753 1]
TR TED THERIT (— eoeiss | 12021 T 603 ano 600 600 1202185 (1] 755 L]
EEE CARARA F: RAPTON UL E900 00 S00.00 (1] [ 000 (1] noo = CiDes 17
i Bl GI3 HELG FLIR =T 580000 600 [ (1] 15 o0 6,500 00 060 THIEC, 4 i
¥ POUICE WERCERTON | d7ealad 768108 a0 (1 - a00 000 00 s | AT VIR I
BT G910 14 DODGE 1 B AL 50 SRAT000 o0 _ LS aatone G0 om [T ] VOTRCT TAS 150131 |ooarzaT
SE1738 G0 70 CHEYROLET TAHOE Y T ] 60 660 %ﬁ G0 505 ) 000 g 19
G173 Bl SHER ET Te7A00 | META00 [ 000 [ (1) 000 FRATAD0 [T (e
T4 SHER T 2010 YAURHEA YEGATY 8,100 00 EI00.00 000 [ [T (1] [T wicans [T VAR A2 [
EEED] o 2010 YAAT G0 =T 8,700, 870000 a0 [L:) 000 (1] Tl Bi0060 i 3H I
T7A8 o GHERIET ROCH] [z) 4004500 Wi [T [T 0m 1] 00 604500 900 TDTRVIGTBASTIT I
I 10 | EHERIFF 191! AN X4 30.142.00 0,747 50 000 000 000 (1] [ . T4200 000 ADTAVICTAABITIT, 9
(CEIELE 10 X 2010 DODGE CAR AX4 PICKUP 3B.105.00 EIM [T 000 (1] 000 o0 10500 OE 1DTAVIC TAASY il
3 TIREH10 BHEHIF! FitE [ 7.0A207 70407 000 I (L] o0 000 T4z 07 00 ]
EXE GErason BHERIFF T ALY, AR T TERIARL G0 000 000 oo [ T4 oo AT, 1]
1) il 1T YAMATIA GHIZZLY 550 4X8 ATY 751 AN TATAE ] 000 [T Q00 [ &?u [0 YA FEVIROC 00 18 [ (82019
£ T Iil ¥ 550 AXA ATV TEEL A 758148 000 (1] oo (L) 000 T4 7] HIVEBC008T 14 I
I T T TAARATIA CHIIZZLY 540 38 A D 7081 48 [ 000 1) 1) 500, — i (1] IR RAIGOGA T oA
1 220 F 70.500,00 1) [T [N L1 o 70,500 00 [5] TETRV G 1DAS 1B02TH GARaT)
1 (EIEF] D00 [1] [T [ AEE) 000 IR
0ENTANT 000 0.00 [ 000 0.00 FRE L1 0N
1 1] 000 000 000 15,700 00 aﬁ T 100 D0
583005 oamamn Fi ) 715800 AR08 (I D60 60d__ o0 TFTPA 1AV, 1%
il eI F! [} [ 6 500 660 THAICD0 ) 1l iE] I
] [ CE0S0T, i [ 0 000 600 00 0G5 [ GHGHIT 15
[F] F F [T [ [15] [I5] [ 3 00, Fi3 ]
T3l DAnaNE F [T 000 1] G00 o5 . [ TOARNIDG0 18
0 [EHERT 000 000 008 B0 000 107800 (] 1
i L 000 [ (] [ T4,60100 [ [VirE VCORL 0
i) il () 1) [T (L 600 'g_g_n‘ﬁ L] e ICErn TR T
¥ 3 SHETF (1) [1] (] (13 [ 00 [12] b i
32244 13 SHERIFF | 0.00 [ 400 W 400 41597000 000 T5-UNI0%270 I
7 TR0 F B30 [ [ G [ ) 000 TG 0, T
IzTH] GETFF: 000, [ CE (1) (L] ij-}:m: 000 0]
a @01 CHEIFT [ 000 009 0w 00 3543760 [ TONLCZEDDR 088 5| aze
] 1 [T [ 000 000 [ BED c TEEH]
GEa0011 (1) [ [ [ 108, 11308 [ 7] i
o BT [ [ 000 500 [ .00 08 Wi A8 Gy
i Il FF 500 ) 500 [ oon | s 10 IE]
1 [ 500 [ [15] m% 3 [ 7
[B07360, RIFF: 000 000 [ 000 [ ZauTbnz 541 078 42 B
Gaz30 I SHERF: [ ooo | [T 000 00 000 3110 (RO 05507019
247417 i | EHE] 000 1= 000 000 0.00 A814 B8 831488 D000 19
1 6 BHERTF] Eﬁﬁ 0 000 000 200 !!mﬁ 1001147 VCERATY] 04009
] 0471272016 [T [0 i) [ [ ) VB ET1AT GERWI0T0
i 16 600 200 0w [T [ 0100 1685 [Vmeon il
Bi2d5T 76 ERERF [ [0 000 000 1] A1 35000 1159133 bl ] 10
EZED EHERIEF (L] [1 [ [ (1] Tk [T GO3NESUZ00 2 1B OAanrOTS
[ EHERIT [ [ [ noR (1] 40,602 00 TT AR BT 1541 [Dsann
Crnd TN Eo1e FHERIFF. 060 600 [157] [ [ ot 76181 21T I
e 01T SrERiFE [ 000 [T 550 [ L . 2201048 HIEaEl i
Crra IR SHERIF 060 000 o 200 [ 3036000 | 2207040 TG 6]
w3510 TITT [ [ 600 [ [ AR 00 28 A0 47 T
ErE GTA018 3 o0 [ 550 31 5E8 00 HABLG0 | SeURnECoIa FdE]
[CH1Z0 0 000 000 [ o0 w© L i
in F: (L] B0 (=) 000 [ R FLEEL ] VGVRET 019
= 18 AHERIEF [ [ [ i) 1) 4058 00 [T T 19
== D7 /201 BHEFIFF TT50.00 000 [ [ 000 — MW A 00 IOCURNECI G SR S0E019
DRI 5 100 [15) ol [ ] 36,041 00 ORAT (ELFFIE I
018 Bl 5 21 ARG [ [T} (1] (1] 3145800 IAE3Y TETEWT (ELAE




REEEEEL L

R

CRRARTT EEE] [ [T BIST 0 TAT0AT VAT 735080
[EL] IFFS w0 | om | W 127 E¥: [Fid 01773 TEACDRATER! CE0MEITH
[ BTARNAK G0 600 | w200 [EE L1 L]
i} LA BT oﬁ 000 lﬂ,ﬁ.ﬁ 000 10,707.80 000 0 040V
[ il Eif [ 000 E477508 [ #4778 ] A
1207 [15] [i] 170 08 [ &4,77068 [T T
[ ETARMAY [ [15] au'%i — o6 TTESN 0.0 i
EE T [ L1 ELITHES (1) CIREES] 15— ]
(L] STARMAX a0 G4.776A0 GLITEES 00
T STARMAY, [ Bo0 | eAfiear [T A TTRAT 0,00 i
¥ TARMAX 000 000 V235000 znﬁw 2,705 00 ﬁEw 17104220 i
EEE] [1%] (1] TH870 00 197 08 LT T1E81 02 I
SUNSHINE Wi D [] (] Fiiea00 600 FINLEL) [1) | 3F ERF 280 DERE TG
i SUNSHNE T G0 [ 46,1730 600 TAT7A00 [ FHIC T0TI DRz
1] 600 895300 [ BT gz 00 [ TFVABILG I
E (] [15] 10,350 600 10,2000 Q.00 TFDIE0!
! [SUNSHINE 063 [ 07| @0y | smwnis | 5] 100 (]
CIT] 1] 5500109 000 55000 [ IR 1
OEOT05. ETE (1) G00 00 o0 SERG 00 ) 2001 208701 1
772! SURSHIIE VP D [ [T [T 7 40 3B TY LT OEOAT0TE
7 000 000 50,840 00 [ 60.840.00 [ 8T RA DR
13 E VL [1] aﬁ BTG 4, Ll 3 [15] 1155111014151
it} BUMGHNE VT om0 600 L B4GA 000 S AR 42 1) 15513110141 ]
IE] | 000 .00 840 000  BET 42 L1} 11551311014 Y 10
IF] NE a0 YD [ (1IXH] 600 T15SIAID T80 0]
] BUNSHINE VFI G 00 000 A0 600 B as 000 NESEERIEI) I}
in 300 L1 .40, W0 1N [153) Ti8G1311014181 | peneron
Da002013 E [T5) GO0 EX 050 A AT TS5 13110041 L
0500013 [ Do LT [T BBIDAT 0] i3
[:] _sgg% a0d [T G810, 000 BATIAL [T TISSIINI014 [
=1 Vo 7 T CAB & G ¥ Bo8 000 [ 1] [ oo | TZAH T TG A8 EEN T 10
TrRAEE [SUNEHINE VT 2018 GHEV 6L 9S00 AT [ 000 [ (1) [ TS0 | heao AT 31,1488 [[EE} I
T SUNSIENE AL [ [ Eara60 900 ) 560 [15) CE TIB00 00 BOTATD EVEAL1 10211300 I
1 3 FICE DESX I soeroh @ T [T 000 00 000 §26200 [ CEFIE] (1) 0
[4-DO0R SEDAN 10.0G 000 [15] 0no B60 fon 000 TRV 1] ﬁinoa [] 1¥i LR 1
[TREASURES 0] TE ERT] 815000 000 (1) [E) o0 CE 5000 [ 5,100 00 0% 73 2]
Wi 1007 T (X —_ iAo 0.00 9% L) [ () =T [ ENFIATRTO A
) TREASURES V3 T [T | smm | ey BaAFIROT
THRIGLH W.ﬁzﬂﬂ” 17, ART 05




STATE OF NEW MEXICO

COUNTY OF LUNA

700 SOUTH SILVER AVENUE
P.O. DRAWER 551 DEMING, NEW MEXICO 88031-0551

(575) 546-0494 FAX (575) 546-4708
Courthouse Lrected 1910
To: Luna County Board of County Commissioners
CC: David X. McSherry, County Manager
From: Joanne C. Hethcox, Budget and Procurement Dil'ectom/
Date: Thursday, June 13, 2019
Subject: Removal of Assets

Luna County conducted an annual physical inventory of equipment the attached list are assets
which are obsolete or are no longer usable and are hereby requested to be removed from our
fixed assets schedules.

SEE ATTACHED LIST
ATTEST: Approved by the Luna County
Board of County Commissioners
Date: June 13,2019
By
Andrea Rodriguez, Luna County Clerk Linda M. Smrkovsky, Chairperson

“Luna County Government exists to provide structure and order to enable the people to address their common need
for safety, wellness and community development.”

C:\Users HETHCOX\Documents\FY 107 - 2018-2019\Fixed Assets Removal - June 13 2019 docx - jch



FY 107

ITEMS FOR DELETION
INVENTORY # DEPARTMENT DESCRIPTION REASON FOR DELETION

982519 |CLERKS Opti 3040 MT Recycled by IT
982520|CLERKS Opti 3040 MT Recycled by IT
981765|ASSESSORS Xerox Documate 642 Scanner Recycled by IT
981766 |ASSESSORS Ricoh Aficio Color Laser Printer Recycled by IT
982107 |ASSESSORS Dell Precision T1600 Recycled by IT
981838|PLANNING Canon SX30 Camera Taken by DA's office
981785|HEALING HOUSE Refrigerator Broken and was Disposed
982545|HIDTA Desktop(Dell)Computer Removed & Destroyed by IT
982546 |HIDTA Desktop(Dell)Computer Removed & Destroyed by IT
982547 |HIDTA Desktop(Dell)Computer Removed & Destroyed by IT
982548|HIDTA Desktop(Dell)Computer Removed & Destroyed by IT
982549|HIDTA Desktop(Dell)Computer Removed & Destroyed by IT
982550|HIDTA Desktop(Dell)Computer Removed & Destroyed by IT
982551 |HIDTA Desktop(Dell)Computer Removed & Destroyed by IT
982552 |HIDTA Desktop(Dell)Computer Removed & Destroyed by IT
982554 |HIDTA Desktop(Dell)Computer Removed & Destroyed by IT
982559|KLCB Mobile Precision 7710 Recycled by IT
980235|ROAD 12-Ton Rubber Wheel Rolier Sold at Auction
980271|ROAD Tractor #1639 Sold at Auction
980308|ROAD Trailer Mounted Arc Welder Sold at Auction
980317|ROAD Wire Feed Welder Sold at Auction
980337|ROAD Valve Grinder/Resurfacer Sold at Auction
980576|ROAD Oil Recycler Sold at Auction
980924 |ROAD Truck Forklift Sold at Auction
981126|ROAD Portable Double Hopper Sold at Auction
981148(ROAD Welder/Generator Sold at Auction
981717|DISPATCH HP P6234 Bundle Computer Recycled by IT
981823 |DISPATCH Dell Computer Recycled by IT
981833|DISPATCH Dell Computer Recycled by IT
981835|DISPATCH Dell Computer Recycled by IT
982560|DISPATCH Optiplex 7050 XCTO Recycled by IT
982561 |DISPATCH Optiplex 7050 XCTO Recycled by IT
982562 |DISPATCH Optiplex 7050 XCTO Recycled by IT
982563 |DISPATCH Optiplex 7050 XCTO Recycled by IT




JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT
BETWEEN LUNA COUNTY AND THE VILLAGE OF COLUMBUS

THIS JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is by and between the
Luna County Board of County Commissioners (County) and the Village of Columbus
Board of Trustees (Village). It establishes the exchange of services between the parties,
including the provision of professional law enforcement services by the County to the
Village. It is agreed and understood by both parties that, with regard to law enforcement
activities, the Luna County Sheriff will be acting on behalf of the County and the Village.

WHEREAS, all parties to this Agreement are “public agencies”, as defined
Section 11-1-2, NMSA 1978, of the Joint Powers Agreement Act.

WHEREAS, the parties currently have in effect a Joint Powers Agreement for
Law Enforcement Services, Resolution 2015-11, which expires on December 31, 2019,
and a Multi-Services Agreement, Luna County Resolution 18-32, which expires June 30,
2019.

WHEREAS, this Agreement is intended to supersede and replace the existing
JPA for Law Enforcement Services and the MSA but only upon final approval of the
Secretary of Finance and Administration, pursuant to Section 11-1-3, NMSA 1978, and
those two agreements shall remain in effect until such time as approval is obtained or the
parties enter into another agreement.

WHEREAS, consistent with the Joint Powers Agreement Act, Section 11-1-1
through 11-1-7, NMSA 1978, the Parties jointly have the duties and obligations and will
exercise the powers described in this Agreement

WHEREAS, it is the opinion of the Village that it is presently unable to

adequately, economically or efficiently exercise the police powers pursuant to Section

Documents/Agreement/JPA/County Village 2019 Page 1 of 14



Section 3-18-1(F) and (G), NMSA 1978, or to appoint police officers to exercise the
duties pursuant to Section 3-13-2, NMSA 1978; and

WHEREAS, the Luna County Sheriff’s Office has statutory law enforcement
duties pursuant to Section 4-41-2, NMSA 1978, and is capable of acting and is uniquely
qualified to act as police officers of the municipality.

WHEREAS, the County has the ability to address the continuing needs for rural
transportation services on behalf of the residents of Luna County, including those
residents living within and near the Village.

WHEREAS, the Village has the ability to provide to L.una County residents
living in or near the Village of Columbus volunteer fire protection services, volunteer
emergency medical services, recreational services in the form of operation of the public
pool and library and learning center in Columbus and for the operation of a landfill.

NOW THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE MUTUAL
COVENANTS AND UNDERTAKINGS SET FOR HEREIN, THE PARTIES
AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

1.0 Authority
This agreement is made pursuant to the provisions of law set forth in the Joint
Powers Agreements Act, Sections 11-1-1 et seq., NMSA 1978.
2.0 Purposes
The purposes of this Agreement are to:
2.1 Continue the provision of rural transportation services for Columbus

residents through Corre Caminos;

Documents/Agreement/JPA/County Village 2019 Page 2 of 14



2.2 The provision of professional law enforcement services to the Village by
and through the Luna County Sheriff;

2.3 The provision of volunteer fire protection for Luna County residents in
and near the Village;

2.3 The provision of volunteer emergency medical services for Luna County
residents in and near the Village;

2.4 The provision of recreational services to Luna County residents in and
near the Village by operation of the public swimming pool and the library and learning
center in Columbus;

2.5 The operation of a landfill in Columbus.

3.0 Representations

Consistent with the Joint Powers Agreement Act, the parties hereto warrant and
represent the following:

3.1 That they, both individually and collectively, have the authority to bind
themselves to the terms of this Agreement and to undertake and perform the duties and
obligations contained herein; and

3.2 That they have the authority to make the payments, purchases and
commitments contained herein.

33 That the parties will perform all duties and obligations and conduct all

operations in compliance with applicable laws, regulations, rules and ordinances.

Documents/Agreement/JPA/County Village 2019 Page 3 of 14



4.0  Duties and Obligations

4.1 Corre Caminos Program

The County shall negotiate for the continued availability of rural transportation
services for Village residents living in the vicinity of the Village of Columbus through
the Corre Caminos program with the Village serving as the delivery point for the
services.
The Village shall pay the County $10,000.00

4.2 Law Enforcement Services

The County, by and through the Luna County Sheriff’s Office shall provide
professional law enforcement services within the incorporated limits of the Village of
Columbus. The specific services provided under this Section, along with the equipment
under the next Section, will be more fully described in a separate Memorandum of
Understanding which is incorporated herein by reference as if set out in its entirety and
as amended or modified from time to time.
The Village shall pay the County $20,000.00

4.3 Law Enforcement Equipment

The Village shall provide equipment to be utilized by the Luna County Sheriff’s
Office in providing professional law enforcement services within the incorporated limits
of the Village of Columbus the County and use the entirety of funds awarded to and
received by the Village from the Law Enforcement Protection Fund (“LEPF”), awarded
by the State of New Mexico up to the amount stated above.
The Village shall expend $20,000.00 or the entirety of LEPF funds, as directed by

the Luna County Sheriff.

Documents/Agreement/JPA/County Village 2019 Page 4 of 14



4.4 Volunteer Fire Program

The Village shall provide volunteer fire protection services for Luna County
residents living in the vicinity of the Village of Columbus by the Columbus Volunteer
Fire Department and the funds paid by the County hereunder shall be used for
operational expenses not including salaries, wages or stipends for volunteer fire
protection services.
The County shall pay the Village $20,000.00

4.5  Volunteer Emergency Medical Services

The Village shall provide volunteer emergency medical services for Luna
County residents living in the vicinity of the Village of Columbus by the Columbus
Volunteer Fire Department and the funds paid by the County hereunder shall be used for
operational expenses not including salaries, wages or stipends for volunteer emergency
medical services.
The County shall pay the Village $20,000.00

4.6 Recreation — Public Swimming Pool

The Village shall provide recreation for Luna County residents living in the
vicinity of the Village by seasonal operation of the public swimming pool in Columbus.
The County shall pay the Village $8,000.00

4.7  Recreation — Public Library and Learning Center

The Village shall provide recreation for Luna County residents living in the
vicinity of the Village by operation of the public library and learning center in Columbus.

The County shall pay the Village $8,000.00

Documents/Agreement/JPA/County Village 2019 Page S of 14



4.8 Public Landfill

The Village provides for the health and welfare of Luna County residents living in
the vicinity of the Village by operation of a public landfill in Columbus.
The County shall pay the Village $8,000.00
5.0 Reporting Requirements

To track and measure the efficacy of County funding during the term(s) of this
Agreement, the Village shall file with the Luna County Manager, or his designee,
quarterly reports on or before October 15, January 15, April 15, and July 15 of each year
this Agreement is in effect, as follows:

54 Volunteer Fire and EMS Services

Volume for the number of calls for and responses to fires, rescue, emergency
medical services, hazardous conditions and false alarms; the number of volunteers and
vehicles responding; the time spent on each response and any inspection reports or
notices of violation.

5.2 Recreation — Swimming Pool

The days and hours of operation; the number of residents utilizing the pool,
separated by adults and children (under the age of 18); the number of employees
working each shift; volume of chemicals and other supplies consumed; and any
inspection reports or notices of violation.

5.3  Recreation - Library and Learning Center

The days and hours of operation; the number of residents utilizing the library and

learning center, separated by adults and children (under the age of 18); the number of

Documents/Agreement/JPA/County Village 2019 Page 6 of 14



employees working each shift; the number of media (books, magazine, online) used; and
any inspection reports or notices of violation.

54 Health and Safety - Landfill

The days and hours of operation; the number of vehicles entering the facility to
deposit refuse; the volume by ton of refuse and waste collected; the date and duration of
community cleanups conducted; the number of employees and volunteers participating
in cleanups; the volume by pounds collected during each cleanup; if recycling is
undertaken, the number of vehicles or residents depositing material for recycling; and
pounds of materials diverted from the landfill for recycling; and any inspection reports
or notices of violation.

5.5 Invoicing

Along with the Quarterly Reports for each of the separate activities, the Village
will attach invoices or receipts for expenditures related to that activity and an invoice for
payment to the Village from the County for 25% of the approved payment amounts for
each separate activity.
6.0 Term of Agreement

6.1 The initial term of this Agreement shall be annual beginning on July 1,
2019, or as soon thereafter as approved by the Secretary of Finance and Administration,
through June 30, 2020, unless amended or terminated by either party and provided herein.

6.2  This Agreement shall remain in effect as long as all of the terms and
conditions of this Agreement are met and may be extended for two (2) additional annual

terms by the County providing written notice to the Village of such intent. Such notice

Documents/Agreement/JPA/County Village 2019 Page 7 of 14



will be delivered not earlier than May 1 and no later than June 15 in any year in which it
is in effect.

6.3 This Agreement may be terminated by either party by delivery of written
notice to the other party at least thirty (30) days prior to the proposed termination date.

6.4  This Agreement and any amendments thereto must be approved by both
the Luna County Board of County Commissioners and the Village of Columbus Board of
Trustees.

7.0 Books and Records

7.1 Pursuant to Section 11-1-4D, NMSA 1978, this Agreement requires strict
accountability of all receipts and disbursements.

7.2 The records of all transactions maintained by either party shall be open for
inspection and audit at reasonable times by the other party or their designee and in
accordance with all applicable laws, including the Audit Act, Sections 12-6-1 thorugh 12-
6-4-14, NMSA 1978.

8.0 Miscellaneous Provsions

8.1 Privileges and Immunities

Pursuant to Section 11-1-6, NMSA 1978, all of the privileges and immunities
from liability, including the New Mexico Tort Claims Act, Sections 41-4-1, et seq.
NMSA 1978, as amended, exemptions from laws, ordinances and rules and all other
benefits which apply shall apply and are not waived by this Agreement.

8.2 Insurance

The County and the Village shall obtain insurance policies and amounts they each

deem prudent for their potential liabilities.

Documents/Agreement/JPA/County Village 2019 Page 8 of 14



8.3 Indemnification

The parties agree to indemnify the other party from the reasonable expenses and
costs, including attorney’s fees reasonably incurred as a result of negligence, gross
negligence or other inappropriate conduct or in connection with performance of any duty
or obligation under this Agreement or in the defense of any claim made in connection
with performance under this Agreement.

8.4 Distribution

Upon termination, only those due and owing for duties and obligations performed
prior to termination shall be paid and any equipment or material in the possession of
either party during the term of this Agreement shall remain in their possession and be
deemed owned by that party.

8.5 Severability

The articles, sections, subsections, paragraphs, sentences, clauses and phrases of
this Agreement are severable. If any such article, section, subsection, paragraph,
sentence, clause or phrase is declared unconstitutional, illegal, invalid or unenforceable
by a final judgement or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, such declaration
shall not affect any of the remaining provisions of this Agreement.

8.6 Venue and Governing Law

This Agreement shall be interpreted under the laws of the State of New Mexico.
Venue for any suit brought upon this Agreement shall lie in the Sixth Judicial District

Court of Luna County, New Mexico.

Documents/Agreement/JPA/County Village 2019 Page 9 of 14



8.7  Subcontracting or Assignment

Either party, in performing its duties and obligations under this Agreement may
subcontract such duties upon delivery of written notice to the other party. However, such
subcontracting shall not relieve the subcontracting party from performance of any duties
or obligations.

8.8  Equal Employment Opportunity

Neither party will discriminate against any person because of race, color, religion,
sex, ancestry, national origin, place of birth, marital or family status, sexual orientation or
identification, age or handicap unrelated to a bona fide occupational qualification of the
position or because of status as a disabled veteran or Vietnam era veteran.

8.9 Waiver

The waiver by either party hereto of a breach or violation of any provision of this
Agreement shall not operate as, or be construed to be, a waiver of any subsequent breach
of the same or any other provision of this Agreement.

8.10 Notices

Any notice of termination, request, demands or other communications under this
Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed delivered: (1) when delivered in
person to the representative of the parties listed below; (2) upon receipt when mailed by
overnight courier service, mailed first-class certified or registered mail, return receipt
requested and addressed to the party at the address below; (3) upon confirmation of
receipt if sent by facsimile to the fax number of the party listed below; or (4) upon read

receipt if sent by e-mail to the representative of the parties listed below:

Documents/Agreement/JPA/County Village 2019 Page 10 of 14



Village of Columbus Luna County

Esequiel Salas David X. McSherry,

Mayor County Manager

214 W. Broadway 700 S. Silver St.

Columbus, NM 88029 Deming, NM 88030

Phone: (575) 531-2663 Phone: (575) 546-0494

Fax: Fax: (575) 546-4293

E-mail: mayor@vtc.net E-mail: David mcsherry@lunacountynm.us

Such addresses and contact information may be changed from time to time by
either party by providing written notice as provided above.

8.11 Execution Authority

By their signatures below, each signatory certifies that they are properly
authorized as an agent or officer of the applicable party hereto and have the requisite
authority necessary to execute this Agreement on behalf of such party and each party
hereby certifies to the other that any resolutions necessary to create such authority have
been duly passed and are now in full force and effect.

8.12 Appropriations

The terms of this Agreement are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and
authorization by the Luna County Board of County Commissioners and the Village of
Columbus Board of Trustees for the performance of this Agreement.

If sufficient appropriations and authorization are not made by the respective
governing bodies, this Agreement shall terminate immediately upon delivery of written
notice to the other party. The governing body’s decision as to whether sufficient

appropriations are available shall be accepted by the other party as final.

Documents/Agreement/JPA/County Village 2019 Page 11 of 14



8.13 Independence of Parties

Employees of Village are not, nor shall they be deemed to be, employees of the
County. Employees of County are not, nor shall they be deemed to be, employees of the
Village.

8.14 Not Joint Venturers

It is not the intention of the parties hereto to create and nothing contained herein
shall be construed as creating a partnership or joint venture between the parties.

8.15 Third Party Beneficiaries

The parties hereto agree that they have not entered into this Agreement for the
benefit of any third person or persons and it is their express intention that this Agreement
is for their respective benefits only to the parties and not for the benefit of others who
might otherwise be deemed to constitute third party beneficiaries thereof.

8.16 Survival

The following provisions shall survive any termination or expiration of this
Agreement: Section 7.1, 7.2, 8.1, 8.2, 8.3, 8.4, 8.6 and 8.9.

8.17 Counterparts

This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, each of which shall be
considered an original and all of which shall constitute but one and the same instrument.

8.18 Entire Agreement

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement of the parties hereto and is
intended as a complete and exclusive statement of the promises, representations,
negotiations, discussions and agreements that have been made in connection with the

subject matter hereof and, upon approval by the Secretary of Finance and Administration

Documents/Agreement/JPA/County Village 2019 Page 12 of 14



cancels and supersedes all prior agreements, resolutions and other declarations regarding
the subject matter contained herein.

Done at Deming, New Mexico this ___ day of June, 2019
Luna County Board of County Commissioners

ATTEST:

Linda M. Smrkovsky, Chairperson Andrea Rodriguez, County Clerk
Commissioner, District 2

Barbara L. Reedy,
Commissioner, District 1

John S. Sweetser,
Commissioner, District 3

Documents/Agreement/JPA/County Village 2019 Page 13 of 14



Done at Columbus, New Mexico the day of June, 2019.

Village of Columbus
ATTEST:

Esequiel Salas, Mayor Velia Borunda, Village Clerk

Documents/Agreement/JPA/County Village 2019 Page 14 of 14



